English Version

True Peace

No.130

TRUE PARENTS' MESSAGE AND NEWS

Cheon Il Guk Year 13 7th Month of the Heavenly Calendar August 2025



ARTICLE ONE

TRUE PARENTS' MESSAGES

SPECIAL FEATURE

SPECIAL FEATURE

WORLD MISSION NEWS

A Faith Community That Testifies to Heaven's Truth

World Peace Begins with Children Who Attend Heavenly Parent

Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing World Tour Gratitude Report Rally for Inheriting the Realm of Victory

Doo Seung-yeon World Mission Headquarters Director General Inauguration Service

2025 Pure Water Assembly



A Faith Community That Testifies to Heaven's Truth

Kajikuri Masayoshi / Vice Continental Director, North America



On April 13, Holy Mother Han, True Mother, presided over the historic entrance ceremony of Cheon Won Gung Cheon Il Sanctum, dedicating a dwelling where the Creator, Heavenly Parent-who has longed since the beginning of time to live together with humankind-can finally reside.

This day marked Heavenly Parent's liberation: a moment of wiping away the tears shed over 6,000 years of blood-stained efforts to save humanity and restoring the original parent-child relationship so that Heavenly Parent can embrace humankind as children once again.

True Mother, her voice trembling, spoke of Heavenly Parent's long wait and solemnly declared victory on this earth, offering it before Heaven.

The 14 Cheon II Seonghwa paintings adorning the walls of the Cheon II Sanctum stand as a golden monument in human history-realized through the noble life course that True Parents walked to fulfill Heavenly Parent's dream.

We can inherit the living, breathing world of shimjeong embedded in True Parents' life course as depicted in the Cheon II Seonghwa paintings. By restoring the subjectivity of true love, we can attend Heavenly Parent in our daily lives-establishing genuine parent-child relationships and living together in harmony.

Today, the world stands at a historically critical crossroads—faced with the decision of whether it can accept and live together with Heavenly Parent, who is the True Parent of humankind and the owner of all things.

We see signs of resistance emerging globally, backed by forces of evil that persist to the very end.

Yet even in these turbulent times, True Mother has continually emphasized the importance of recognizing the historical truth: that Heavenly Parent is alive and actively working throughout history.

What is required of us now is to view history from Heavenly Parent's perspective, become partners aligned with that truth and heart, and furthermore, to widely boldly proclaim the new Word of Cheon II Guk to the world.

In Washington D.C., there is a holy ground that True Parents designated during their 1965 world tour.

Standing there, one wonders: what kind of prayer did True Parents offer in that place? Right next to it, the Korean War Veterans Memorial bears the inscription:

"Our nation honors her sons and daughters who answered the call to defend a country they never knew and a people they never met." \mathcal{P}

Vol.130

Cheon Il Guk Year 13, 7th Month of the Heavenly Calender AUGUST 2025

www.ipeacetv.com



CONTENTS



ARTICLE ONE

02 A Faith Community That Testifies to Heaven's Truth

TRUE PARENTS' MESSAGES

04 World Peace Begins with Children Who Attend Heavenly Parent

SPECIAL FEATURE

- O6 Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing World Tour Gratitude Report Rally for Inheriting the Realm of Victory of the True Parents of Heaven, Earth and Humankind
- 08 Moon Shin-Chul and Moon Shin-Heung -Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing World Tour Successful Completion of USA-Central America Tour Marks Conclusion of the World Tour
- **12** 1st Conference for World Religious Leaders 2025
- **16** Doo Seung-yeon World Mission Headquarters Director General Inauguration Service
- 18 Those who bring harmony, those who make peace
- 22 Installation Ceremony for Song Yong-cheon as the 21st President of Family Federation for World Peace and Unification Heavenly Korea.

WORLD MISSION NEWS

Headquarters

- **24** Tearful Special Devotional Workshop of Younger Generation Pure Water Families
- **28** 21-Day Special Journey of Becoming One with Holy Mother Han, True Mother
- **32** Let Us Make the Vision of One Family of Humankind in a Peaceful World into Reality
- **33** Will Become Blessed Children Who Prepare While Awaiting the Blessed Day Heavenly Korea
- 34 FFWPU Korea Headquarters Mobilizes Full-Time Members and Leaders for Gapyeong Flood Recovery Family Federation and Segye Ilbo Provide Relief Funds to Support Disaster Recovery Efforts

- **35** '2025 Peace Road Unification March' Concludes Magnificently at Hyojeong Cheonwon
- **36** 2025 Summer Youth Hyojeong Special Workshop
- **37** Korea Inter-Religious Council Hosts Meeting with Inter-Religious Leader Massimo Introvigne
- **38** Korea Christian Clergy Coalition July Prayer Meeting Heavenly North America
- **39** Parents' Day Commemoration Event Held in Washington D.C.
- **39** Northeast America Blessed Children Summer Camp
- **40** Vancouver Family Church, Future Generation Summer Workshop
- **40** World Christian Clergy Leadership Conference July Monthly Webinar Heavenly Europe & Middle East
- **41** Albania: Spiritual Education and Blessing Preparation Program, Pure Water Festival
- 41 Ukraine Youth 21-Day Workshop
- 42 Baltic Summer Camp 2025
- **42** Lebanon: Pure Water Youth Festival Heavenly Asia Pacific
- **43** India Sikkim State 50th Anniversary Commemoration Peace Initiative Launch
- **43** Cambodia Family Federation: Pure Water Character Education Seminar
- **44** Heavenly Asia Pacific Holds 23rd PCLC Online General Assembly
- **44** Australia Melbourne Family Federation Holds Youth and Blessed Children Workshop
- **45** Solomon Islands New Hope Academy Holds 3-Day Leadership Youth Workshop
- **45** Heavenly Asia Pacific: Fusion Fest 2025 Cheon Il Guk Youth Assembly
 Heavenly Latin America
- **46** Heavenly Latin America Hyojeong Team 3-Day Special Workshop
- 46 Peru UPF Holds National Business Forum
- **47** Bolivia Hyojeong CheonBo Special Workshop Heavenly Africa
- **47** West Africa Region: Ghana National President Installation and Inauguration Ceremony
- **48** Democratic Republic of Congo: Youth Summer Camp
- **48** Republic of South Africa: Future Generation 7-Day Workshop
- **49** Zambia: 'National Healing Through Religious Unity' Prayer Breakfast
- 49 East Africa Family Federation: Pure Water Youth Assembly

World Peace Begins with Children Who Attend Heavenly Parent

Today, we are longing for peace. Unfortunately, the world is becoming increasingly immersed in war, conflict, and confusion. This means that peace cannot come about through human-centered efforts, ideologies, or regulations. In order to achieve true peace, we must know the essence of our Creator, the Owner of this universe. Our Creator created this universe and all things in it, in His image. As the conclusion of His creation, He created a man and a woman as the first human ancestors. He gave them responsibilities they had to achieve through a period of growth. However, when we look at the world today, humankind has become a fallen people who do not live up to the Creator's expectations and hopes.

Our Creator is omniscient and omnipotent. His beginning and end are the same. He is unchanging and eternal. Hence, the issue is that God gave humankind responsibility. As a result, a man and woman who have completed their responsibility as the ancestors of humanity must emerge from among fallen humankind. God, inevitably therefore, had to conduct His providence of salvation. From among fallen humankind, He chose a nation that at least loved God, and conducted His providence of salvation of restoration through indemnity until the people could grow from mere individuals to tribes, ethnic groups and finally form a nation. Finally, after 4,000 years, God could finally send His only begotten Son through the people of Israel. Unfortunately, people did not know the essence of God's only begotten Son. Even Mary, who had given birth to God's only begotten Son, did not understand that. As a result, God's only begotten Daughter could not appear next to God's only begotten Son, whom God had sent after 4,000 years of tremendous effort. Though he promised that he would return, Jesus ended up going the path of the cross. This led to the 2,000year providential history of Christianity.

Christianity began after Jesus' apostles, who were waiting for Jesus who had promised to return, were reborn through the works of the Holy Spirit. After being acknowledged in Rome in 313 AD, Christianity moved beyond the Italian Peninsula, spread out to the European continent, and reached the island nation of Great Britain. Great Britain was also building an empire on which it was said the sun never set. It spread out to the world

holding the Bible. Unfortunately, they also did not know the essence of Jesus. Jesus taught, "Love your neighbor as yourself." Instead, they prioritized their national interests in the mission countries they went to, and in the end came to be a civilization that took away from those countries.

God chose a people from among all of humankind through whom He could send His only begotten Daughter. God conducted His providence through the Korean Peninsula in Asia and His only begotten Daughter was born from within the Christian foundation in 1943. A new providential history began through the birth of God's only begotten Daughter.

In the beginning, the Creator gave human beings a period of growth. God's only begotten Daughter was born in 1943. Korea was liberated in 1945. With liberation came the division of Korea into North and South, between communism and democracy. The Korean War, however, broke out in 1950 when South Korea had yet to establish its democratic system. Back then, Korea was a country that was barely known around the world. Then, how could 16 member-nations of the United Nations come to the support of South Korea? To bring about the completion of His final providence, God had to give a period of growth to His only begotten Daughter.

The Christian foundation and people back then did not know of Heaven's providence. Even though God's only begotten Daughter had finally been born after 6,000 years, and emerged next to the returning Messiah for whom they had so longed, the Christian foundation remained asleep. Knowing Heaven's circumstances, I could wait no longer and in 1960 I was elevated to the position of the True Parents.

The Way to Realize True World Peace

We are the True Parents. Throughout history, people have lived like orphans who have lost their parents. As a result, not once have we been able to enjoy an era of peace, though we earnestly long for peace. The 6,000-year biblical history has been one of continual war, conflict and great bloodshed. Since God's creation is to last for eternity, God could not do anything until victorious human ancestors emerged. As the True Parents, we had to guide fallen humanity back to the Heavenly Parent even in the absence of a supportive environment. How did we do that? Without being reborn through True Parents'



True Mother delivering the keynote speech at the opening ceremony African Continental Summit, Niger 2019 (28 Nov 2019, Palais des Congrès, Niamey, Niger)

Blessing of rebirth and resurrection, people cannot become the children of our Heavenly Parent and Creator. Next year marks the 60th anniversary of this. The now 60-year history of the Blessing, which began from three couples, has given birth to many blessed families in 190 countries of the world.

To find and bring all people of the world, some 7.6 billion people in total, become Heavenly Parent's children is actually no simple matter. I am approaching my eighties; there is a limit to how much can be done during our life on earth. However, as God's only begotten Daughter, and the mother of this universe, I will go wherever I am needed.

At the final stage, when we must see the completion of the providence, the only way to solve the different conflicts we face today all together, including religious, ideological, and racial conflicts, is through the emergence of Parents in front of all humanity. If the 200 or more countries of our world can inherit the Parents' tradition as sibling nations, then the world will become the Kingdom of Heaven on earth that our Heavenly Parent and humanity have so longed for.

For this to come about, just as our Creator created one man and woman as our ancestors, the men and women of this fallen world must be reborn as couples through the True Parents. This is the way to becoming children of our Heavenly Parent. Only when the dream of One Great Family under Heavenly Parent comes true can true peace also come about. There can be no more conflicts and wars among the children that attend the Heavenly Parent.

I understand that several chiefs are attending this conference. If you go back down your family line as chiefs, you will find out that we all have one parent. Living as fallen people, not attending Heavenly Parent in our lives, has resulted in the formation of national boundaries and many barriers that prevent us from becoming one.

However, the era has changed. It has been seven years since a new history commenced from God's only begotten Daughter, the True Mother... Seven years of Cheon Il Guk. If all people worldwide become citizens of Cheon II Guk who attend our Heavenly Parent, all the problems that we worry about will be solved.

This movement is a movement that truly attends the Heavenly Parent. It is a movement that seeks to bring about Heavenly Parent's dream and humanity's hope of One Great Family under God. From such a perspective, the President of Niger is a wise president. I am confident that many great leaders who truly love peace and their people will emerge from the continent of Africa. We may see out there in the world some children trying to maintain a distance from their father, but they are one body with their mother. Therefore, please remember that the way to receive eternal blessings from Heavenly Parent is to have your nations, and also for all of you here today, become one with God's only begotten Daughter, who is the mother of the universe. I sincerely pray for the eternal development of Niger and the rest of Africa. Thank you. 7

This is a summary of the message delivered by True Mother at the Opening Ceremony of the African Continental Summit, Niger 2019, held at the Palais des Congrès in Niamey, Niger, on November 28, 2019 (Cheon II Guk Year 7, November 2). [Editor's Note]



Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing World Tour Gratitude Report Rally for Inheriting the Realm of Victory of the True Parents of Heaven, Earth and Humankind

n July 20, 2025, the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing World Tour Gratitude Report Rally was held at the multipurpose hall of Cheon Won Gung, with True Parents in attendance. Around 2,000 people participated, including Cheon II Guk leaders from across the globe and Special Holy Mother Han Spirituality Workshop Participants.

A Total Mobilization to Realize Heavenly Parent's Dream

In her address, True Mother said, "Heaven, whose beginning and end are the same, must without fail bring all things to completion. For this reason, Heaven had no choice but to walk the arduous path of the providence of salvation." She spoke of the providence of sending Jesus through the people of Israel, pointed out the mistakes in Christian history that arose without understanding the essence of the Creator and Jesus, and then explained Heavenly Parent's providential history of raising the Korean people and, in 1943, bringing forth the Only Begotten Daughter.

True Mother went on to affirm that the truth will inevitably be revealed, and stressed the importance of education on the Epic History of the Chosen Han People of Korea and Cham Bu Mo Ron in order to realize both Heavenly Parent's dream and humanity's dream. She expressed her gratitude and love to all present, saying, "Without going through the True Parents, one cannot become a child of Heaven. I hope that, together with me in this golden age, you will launch a total mobilization to complete the providence and realize Heavenly Parent's dream—not only for this nation, but for the entire world."

The Path That Pure Water Families Around the World Are Taking

This gratitude report rally was an occasion to share the 70-day world tour journey of the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing Missionaries Moon Shin-Chul and Moon Shin-Heung, and to exchange gratitude and grace.

The event began with the Moon Shin-Chul and Moon Shin-Heung family presenting a bouquet of flowers to True Parents, followed by a cake-cutting ceremony to share the joy of the victorious world tour. This was accompanied by gift presentations from Demian Dunkley, Continental Director of Heavenly North America, and Kim Dong-woo, Continental Director of Heavenly Central and South America.

Park Su-hong, former Chair of the Future Talent Development Institute, reported on the progress of the world tour, which spanned South America, Africa, the United States, and Central



①True Mother speaking ②True Parents and the Inheritors cutting the cake ③The Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing with True Parents after presenting flowers (4) Inheritors Moon Shin-chul and Moon Shin-heung delivering their gratitude reports (6) Park Soo-hong, former Director of the Human Resources Development Department, giving a progress report T®Continental Directors Demian Dunkley of FFWPU Heavenly North America and Kim Dong-woo of FFWPU Heavenly South America, presenting their reflections @Cultural performance by the FFWPU youth pastors

America. He recounted a moving encounter with a white-haired missionary in Corrientes, South America, that reflected unity with True Parents, testifying to the global foundation they have established. He expressed hope that, united with True Mother, the community would achieve even greater victories.

In his reflections, Demian Dunkley said, "Through this world tour of the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing, I could feel True Parents' love and the determination and will of the Inheritors for the future." Kim Dong-woo added, "Through this world tour, spiritual transformation occurred and an explosion of heart took place together with the Pure Water families," voicing his hope that the Unification family would become even more united to complete the providence for the settlement of Cheon II Guk.

Gratitude Reports by Moon Shin-Chul and Moon Shin-Heung, Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing

Moon Shin-Chul, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, shared, "While preparing for this report meeting, the word I reflected on most was 'gratitude.' I felt that True Parents lived a life of love, traveling to many countries to remember the children who have devoted their entire lives without recognition or fame in places we do not know. Representing the younger generation, I will do my utmost to continue that devotion and accomplish the path of God's will."

Moon Shin-Heung, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, reported that the spirit of life and hope still permeated the world mission fields where True Parents' footsteps and spirit remain, and that countless Pure Water families and brothers and sisters are walking together on the path of God's will. "I came to know that they are working to fulfill Holy Mother Han, True Mother's will, each harboring deep love for Heavenly Parent and True Parents in their own way," he said. He expressed his hope that, just as True Parents gave their lives to create an ocean, the Pure Water families would also advance fearlessly like streams plunging from a waterfall, steadfastly walking the path of God's will.

The rally concluded with cultural performances by the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing and young pastors. With firm determination to unite with True Parents' heart and complete the providence, the young pastors sang "The Song of Unity", and Moon Shin-Chul and Moon Shin-Heung, together with all participants, sang "Monarch Butterfly", heightening the emotional atmosphere.

All participants celebrated the successful completion of the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing world tour, and the event closed with spirited three cheers of "Eog Mansei." expressing a unified resolve filled with hope. 7



① After the Washington, DC youth gathering (17 Jun)

Moon Shin-Chul and Moon Shin-Heung - Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing World Tour

Successful Completion of USA-Central America Tour Marks Conclusion of the World Tour

rom June 17 to July 13, 2025, Moon Shin-Chul and Moon Shin-Heung, Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing, completed the final 26-day leg of their tour through Heavenly America and Heavenly Central America. This brought to a close the 65-day "First World Tour of the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing," which began on May 9.



Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing Tour of Heavenly America A Challenge to Fulfill Heaven's Providential Responsibility

The American leg of the tour ran for 17 days, from June 17 to July 4.

After completing their Africa tour, the World Tour group arrived in the United States on June 16, where they were warmly welcomed by American leaders and members, including Demian Dunkley, Continental Director of Heavenly

North America, and his wife.

The next day, June 17, their first U.S. engagement was a youth gathering in Washington, D.C. Around 80 young people greeted the delegation. Moon Shin-Chul and Moon Shin-Heung, Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing, each shared personal testimonies of faith, while the youth offered their own reflections and songs of praise, describing how they had come to experience True Parents' heart through Global Peace Activities (GPA).

Meeting with Former House Speaker Newt Gingrich and Welcome Banquet

On the following day, the Inheritors met with former U.S. House Speaker Newt Gingrich. He presented them with a copy of his book and offered counsel on leadership, then listened attentively to their missionary experiences. He expressed his hope that a culture led by the younger



②After the special meeting with former House Speaker Newt Gingrich (18 Jun) ③Let's Speak Music cultural event at the New Yorker Hotel (21 Jun) 456 Missionaries Moon Shin-chul, Moon Ji-woo and Moon Shin-heung speaking at the Washington, DC welcome dinner Commemorative photo after the Washington, DC welcome dinner (18 Jun)

generation would take root within the Family Federation.

That evening, a welcome banquet was held at the Washington Times headquarters under the theme "Heavenly Parent's Dream, One Family of Humankind." Approximately 300 members and VIPs attended. Former Congressman Dan Burton voiced his support for True Parents' vision of peace and offered words of encouragement to the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing, while young people marked the occasion with praise songs and performances celebrating the U.S. tour.

At the banquet, Moon Shin-Chul Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, reflected, "I realized that our peace movement is not achieved by one leader alone, but through the practice of each person who resonates with and dedicates themselves to this path." He affirmed that members worldwide can join together to realize the world True Parents envisioned. Missionary Moon Ji-woo pledged, "I will not forget the dedication of the first-generation members, and I will carry forward their devotion and tradition."

Moon Shin-Heung, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, added, "I do not go out merely to convey the Word, but to convey the Holy Spirit-because I believe in and follow Holy Mother Han, who is the living Word and the substantial Holy Spirit. Within the grace of the Holy Spirit and in True Mother's embrace, we will grow and ultimately be born anew."

Meanwhile, Demian Dunkley declared, "Now is the time for the younger generation to step forward," voicing his strong support for the Inheritors and promising full backing so that young people can lead the way into the future.

On June 20, the Inheritors visited the "Log Cabin Studio" established by Hyo-jin nim, where they recorded music with the American media team. Moon Shin-Chul recorded

"Monarch Butterfly", while Moon Shin-Heung recorded "You Will Not Walk Alone", both delivering deep emotion through their performances.

The following afternoon, June 21, the "Let's Speak Music" cultural event was held at the New Yorker Hotel, with about 150 participants including 2nd- and 3rd-generation youth from the Northeast and Heavenly Top Gun missionaries. The gathering featured praise songs, testimonies, and podcast-style conversations, creating a rich time of shared grace.

Moon Shin-Heung, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, shared that he composed "You Will Not Walk Alone" after receiving inspiration during solitary prayer at CheonShim Won. Moon Shin-Chul, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, reaffirmed his commitment: "I want to keep the promise I made to True Parents until the very end. Let us all work together to build Cheon II Guk."

On June 22, the World Tour group attended Sunday service at Belvedere Church in New York with about 220 members. In the afternoon, they visited East Garden, making a pilgrimage through the Old House, True Parents' residence. The day concluded with a garden party attended by roughly 350 members, who shared food, played games, and sang together in a spirit of unity.

The next day, June 23, the group crossed into Canada and visited Niagara Falls, one of the world's three great waterfalls, marking another memorable moment in their journey.

Visit to Las Vegas CheonShim Won and Holy Ground Prayer at Death Valley

On June 24, the World Tour group traveled to Chicago to visit The Life Center Church of God in Christ (C.O.G.I.C.), pastored by T.L. Barrett. Pastor Barrett emphasized that this





was the only church visited by both True Parents and testified to the history of transformation and hope within the local community. Later, near Lake Michigan—a place True Parents often visited—the group enjoyed tea with young people, creating a warm space for connection.

The next day June 25, after completing their Chicago schedule, the group moved on to Las Vegas, where they were warmly welcomed by Kim Ki-hoon, Director of Heavenly America's CheonShim Won, and local members. They visited CheonShim Won, imbued with True Parents' devotion and love.

On June 26, they arrived at Badwater Basin in Death Valley, where True Mother had come in 2024 to collect Death Valley salt and give her blessing. There, Moon Shin-Chul, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, offered a prayer of gratitude: "Today at this Holy ground, the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing couple and the World Tour group, representing our worldwide community, will move toward 2027 with hearts full of determination," reflecting on True Parents' life of sacrifice and love and renewing their resolve to fulfill God's will.

On June 27, the group visited Hoover Dam, and the following morning, June 28, traveled to Sedona, Arizona, where they took in the beauty of Bell Rock and the Chapel of the Holy Cross before continuing on to the Yavapai Observation Station at the Grand Canyon. Through to July 4, they brought their U.S. tour to a close, experiencing True Parents' heart throughout the journey and, through the vast natural beauty of America—its canyons, towering rock formations, deserts, and rivers, all in harmonious creation—also feeling the heart of Heavenly Parent.

Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing Tour of Heavenly Central America Achieving Heaven on Earth with the Pure Water Younger Generation

From July 5–13, 2025, Moon Shin-Chul and Moon Shin-Heung, Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing, conducted a successful nine-day tour of Heavenly Central America.

The World Tour group arrived in San José, Costa Rica on July 5, and were warmly welcomed by Kim Dong-woo,

Continental Director of Heavenly Central and South America, along with regional leaders and members.



Central America Community Special Tour Rally and Visit to Costa Rica's National Assembly

On the same day, a special rally was held at the Central America Community headquarters in Costa Rica with members from eight Central American countries.

Moon Shin-Chul Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing reminded participants, "What we must never forget is how precious we are to True Parents and Heavenly Parent," urging them to recognize the value of those around them.

Moon Shin-Heung, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, added, "I hope our community becomes a place filled with 'Pure Water'—where we truly love one another, help each other toward our goals, and support the continuous growth of Pure Water families."

After the rally, they met with Central American leaders alongside Lim Jae-hyeon, Central America Community Director, and later shared fellowship with Pure Water families.

On July 7, the group visited Costa Rica's National Assembly, meeting with Assembly President Rodrigo Arias and Representative Paulina Ramírez to discuss True Parents' life and peace movement, building mutual understanding. They then visited a nearby sacred site with local church leaders to pray for peace in Costa Rica and the Central American region.

That evening, they met with former Assembly President José Alberto Alfaro and Francisco Rojas Maravena, Rector of the University for Peace, for further dialogue on peace.



Dominican Republic Youth Peace Festival and Caribbean Community Special Tour Service

On July 11, the Dominican Republic schedule began with meetings at the Caribbean Community headquarters with leaders from politics, religion, and media.

Attendees included Representative Soraya Aquino

















(Christian Social Party leader), journalist Germán Félix, Representative Ana María Peña, Pastor Teodoro Silva Caso, and lawyer Zacarías Payano, all of whom expressed respect and gratitude for True Parents.

That same day, at the Caribbean regional FFWPU presidents' meeting, they shared updates on missionary work and strategies for the future in a spirit of unity.

On July 12, a peace festival hosted by the Dominican Youth Union and a youth leaders' gathering brought together about 260 young people at the Caribbean Community headquarters, featuring praise, performances, and vibrant cultural exchange.

On July 13, they welcomed Sunday morning with prayer at CheonShim Won and offered the Caribbean Community special tour service.

In his message, Moon Shin-Chul, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, asked, "If there are members or leaders somewhere in the world, silently working for the providence, what would be True Parents' heart," conveying True Mother's deep love for those who dedicate themselves to the providence.

Moon Shin-Heung, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, encouraged participants saying, "Brothers and sisters, wherever you are, whatever your situation, Heavenly Parent always loves you, watches over you, and longs to embrace you warmly. Let us become Heavenly Parent's true children and build Heaven on Earth together."

The service concluded with the Inheritors and members singing "Monarch Butterfly", pledging to bring hope to the world, followed by gift exchanges, praise, and commemorative photos with the members.

With the completion of the Heavenly Central America tour, the First World Tour of the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing came to a close—a journey of unity between the Inheritors and members worldwide, embraced by the blessing and love of Holy Mother Han, True Mother. 🌮



1st Conference for World Religious Leaders 2025 held on Religious Freedom and Universal Values

rom August 5–8, 2025, the 2025 Conference for World Religious Leaders was held over four days at the Jamsil Lotte Hotel World and the Hyojeong Cheon Won area. The event brought together approximately 330 participants, including 80 religious leaders from the United States, Europe, South America, and Asia, and 250 Korean religious leaders.

Organized by the Universal Peace Federation (UPF), the Korea Council of Religions, the American Clergy Leadership Conference (ACLC), and the World Clergy Leadership Conference (WCLC), the conference centered on the theme "Religious Freedom and Universal Values." It was

designed to restore the original mission of religion through interfaith dialogue and cooperation, build spiritual solidarity for humanity's shared future, and open new pathways to peace. The program included a welcome banquet, opening ceremony, keynote lectures, interfaith prayer service, press conference, pilgrimage to Holy sites, and a closing banquet.

Welcome Banquet: Undermining Religious Freedom Is Undermining Democracy

The conference opened on August 5 with a welcome banquet, beginning with a victory invocation led by Bishop Dr. Edward Barnett, founder of The Greater Grace Family Ministries Church, followed by a prayer of gratitude offered

















①UPF International President Taj Hamad delivers opening remarks ②Archbishop George Stallings presides over the interfaith prayer service ③Archbishop Sulanch Lewis (ACLC Women's Co-Chair) gives her testimony ④Ivan Dutra de Moraes of Brazilian Catholic Apostolic Church, delivers congratulatory remarks ⑤President Ahn Shin of the Korean Society for Religious Studies delivers his keynote address ⑥Dr. Thomas Walsh answers questions after the keynote address ⑦The victory toast at the welcome banquet ⑧Conference participants at the closing session

by Dr. Shaykh Pirzada, representing Islam. In his welcoming remarks, Dr. Tageldin Ibrahim Hamad, Chairman of UPF International, warned that threats to religious freedom ultimately erode the foundations of democracy.

Reverend Lucivando Ferreira Nunes from the Comunidade Apostólica Carismática in São, Brazil, reflected that leaders from around the world had come together with a unified message to defend religious freedom and build a peaceful world. He noted a strong shared sentiment about the importance of protecting Holy Mother Han, True Mother, and expressed that he felt a deep spiritual connection among participants.

Conference: Spiritual Values Are Humanity's Universal Assets

On the second day, August 6, the conference officially commenced with an opening ceremony. The program began with a prayer of gratitude from Archbishop George Stallings, followed by opening remarks from Dr. Tageldin Ibrahim Hamad, and congratulatory messages from Archbishop Ivan Dutra de Moraes and Co-Chairman Seo Jin-woo of KCLC.

Archbishop Stallings prayed for protection and guidance under True Mother, Mother of Peace, Holy Mother Han—whom he described as having been established by God as the Only Begotten Daughter. He asked that a spiritual fence be placed around her so that no harm or danger could come near.

In his address, Dr. Hamad expressed appreciation for the opportunity to seek a new era through righteous solidarity and prayer, aiming to build a world where spiritual dignity is honored as deeply as life itself. He emphasized that the spiritual values of religion are not exclusive to believers, but are universal assets of humanity—values that must be respected and safeguarded across society and within nations. He hoped that this conference would serve as a starting point for religious leaders of diverse faiths and traditions to unite and act upon shared principles such as truth, conscience, love, and peace.

Ivan Dutra de Moraes of Brazilian Catholic Apostolic Church, spoke of the current era as one that reveals a deep crisis in religion. He urged that believers must transcend denominational boundaries and stand together against atheism.

Co-Chairman Seo Jin-woo followed with a message grounded in scripture, quoting Matthew 5:9: "Blessed are the peacemakers, for they will be called children of God." He concluded, "Let us move forward together with humility and mutual respect, united in the pursuit of peace."

'Religious Freedom' Keynote Lectures and Testimonies from World Religious Leaders

Professor Ahn Shin of Pai Chai University, President of the Korean Association for the Study of Religion, delivered a





keynote lecture on "The Role of Religion in the Post-Religious Era." He referenced Article 11 of the Constitution, which states that no one shall be discriminated against in any area of political, economic, social, or cultural life based on gender, religion, or social status. He explained that this provision underscores how religious freedom and human rights form the foundation of democratic society.

He went on to stress that religious diversity is a valuable asset to the global community, and that differences in faith should not be viewed as errors. Ensuring that all religions are respected and protected without discrimination, he said, is essential to the integrity of a free and democratic civil society.

Demian Dunkley, Continental Director of the Family Federation for Heavenly America, gave a special lecture titled "This World Has Been Waiting for a Mother." He spoke about how the Mother of Peace, Holy Mother Han, True Mother, has devoted her life not for personal gain, but for the sake of global peace. He shared that she has consistently worked to restore the status of the Heavenly Mother and to fully honor God as Heavenly Parent.

Following this, WCLC Chairman Kim Ki-hoon introduced the founding background of the World Clergy Leadership Conference (WCLC), describing it as a milestone in which Holy Mother Han, True Mother, brought to life the long-held vision of the "Holy Spirit Association for the Unification of World Christianity."

Several religious leaders-including Dr. Madelene Clark-Alexander, Archbishop Sulanch Lewis, Pastor T.L. Barrett, Dr. Darlington Onuchukwu, and Pastor Jackson de Jesus Santos-shared heartfelt testimonies about the spiritual leadership of Holy Mother Han, expressing admiration and deep emotional resonance with her example.

Following the keynote lectures, an interfaith prayer service was held, where religious leaders from around the world joined in heartfelt prayers for religious freedom and offered sincere devotion to support Holy Mother Han, True Mother.

Presiding over the service, Archbishop George Stallings spoke of God as Spirit and emphasized that human beings connect with God and one another through the soul. He encouraged participants to release hatred and entanglements

through prayer, suggesting that such liberation allows the soul to truly experience divine connection.

Prayers were then offered by representatives of Buddhism, Islam, and Christianity, culminating in a unified interfaith offering that reflected shared hope and spiritual solidarity.

Statement Released: "Religious Freedom Is an Inviolable Right"

On August 7, a press conference and pilgrimage to Holy sites were held. The "World Religious Leaders Press Conference for Religious Freedom and Universal Values," organized by the 2025 Conference for World Religious Leaders Organizing Committee, took place at 10:30 AM at Lotte Hotel World in Jamsil, Seoul.

The press conference was attended by nine representative religious leaders: Dr. Tageldin Ibrahim Hamad, Chairman of UPF International; Archbishop George Stallings; Bishop Ronald Thomas; Pastor T.L. Barrett; Bishop John Wayne Milton; Bishop Angelo Rosario (all from the United States); Bishop Luis Miguel Perea (Italy); Archbishop Ivan Dutra de Moraes (Brazil); and President Suraphon Boonpratham of the Evangelical Fellowship of Thailand.

In his opening remarks, Dr. Hamad spoke of how voices of faith are being suppressed in many parts of the world, and how truth is increasingly distorted. He emphasized that religious freedom is not merely a discretionary right, but an inviolable one—granted by God and protected under international law, specifically UN General Assembly Resolution 55 of its 36th session. He warned that when religion is silenced, society's conscience is also silenced, and when faith is disregarded, the foundation of human dignity begins to erode.

Following his remarks, Archbishop George Stallings presented the "2025 World Religious Leaders Statement for Religious Freedom and Universal Values."

Through the statement, the religious leaders affirmed that religious freedom is not just a personal right, but a core value that upholds human conscience and dignity, as well as the moral and cultural identity of communities. They cautioned that any reduction of religious freedom could undermine the









①Press conference where the joint statement of world religious leaders was announced ②UPF International President Taj Hamad speaking at the press conference ③Visit to the War Memorial of Korea in Yongsan, Seoul ④Pilgrimage to the Original Cheongpa-dong Headquarters Church in Seoul ⑤ Visit to the Cheon Won Gung exhibition of Korean Epic paintings @World religious leaders during a pilgrimage to the Cheon Jeong Gung

very foundation of civilization.

The statement called for the absolute guarantee of religious freedom, solidarity beyond faith and doctrinecentered on truth, conscience, and spirituality-and the protection of universal values such as truth, love, justice, and peace. It concluded with a collective commitment to end all forms of discrimination and hatred, and to usher in an era of peace through global spiritual solidarity.

The press conference drew approximately 20 journalists from 15 media outlets, including the Washington Times (USA) and MBN (Korea). By 8 PM on Thursday, August 7, a total of 72 news reports had been published across 12 outlets, including TV Chosun and Channel A.

Pilgrimage to Holy Sites: Confirming the Vision of Hyojeong Cheon Won

That afternoon, following the press conference, around 60 international religious leaders visited the Seoul War Memorial. As they reflected on Korea's wartime history, many expressed a renewed recognition of the Korean people as a peace-loving nation—one that, despite enduring numerous trials, never invaded others. This moment was seen as a profound realization of Heaven's providential preparation for the birth of the Only Begotten Daughter.

That afternoon, following the press conference, around 60 international religious leaders visited the Seoul War Memorial. As they reflected on Korea's wartime history, many expressed a renewed recognition of the Korean people as a peace-loving nation—one that, despite enduring numerous trials, never invaded others. This moment was seen as a profound realization of Heaven's providential preparation for

the birth of the Only Begotten Daughter.

On the final day of the conference, a pilgrimage to the Holy sites of Hyojeong Cheon Won was held, with the participation of approximately 60 religious leaders from around the world. The purpose was to reflect on the providential significance and vision of Holy Mother Han, True Mother.

Upon arriving at Cheon Won Gung, the leaders viewed an introductory video detailing the entrance ceremony to Cheon Won Gung Cheon II Sanctum held on April 13, 2025. The video highlighted the providential meaning of the sanctum, centered on Holy Mother Han.

Inside the Cheon II Sanctum, the leaders offered unified praise and prayers of gratitude to Heavenly Parent. They then viewed 14 Cheon II Seonghwa paintings depicting the life and achievements of True Parents, taking time to reflect on their noble legacy and enduring values.

The group also visited the "Epic History of the Chosen Han People of Korea" exhibition, which featured 13 paintings illustrating Heavenly Parent's providence centered on the Korean people. They then moved to Cheon Jeong Gung to further explore the footsteps of True Parents' life course.

After lunch, the leaders toured Hyojeong Cheon Won, visiting the Mystery Zoo and Aqua Garden. They received an explanation of True Mother's grand vision to realize "One Family of Humankind Under Heavenly Parent," centered on Hyojeong Cheon Won.

Finally, the group boarded the HJ Gapyeong Cruise from HJ Marina for the closing banquet. They shared reflections on the conference and concluded the program with heartfelt gratitude, uplifted by musical performances from invited artists. 🌮



Doo Seung-yeon World Mission Headquarters Director General Inauguration Service

Establishing New Organizational Structure and Seeking Development

The Heavenly Parent's Holy Community Family Federation for World Peace and Unification 'Doo Seung-yeon World Mission Headquarters Director General Inauguration Service' was held on August 24, 2025 at 10:00 AM at the HJ Heaven and Earth CheonBo Training Center Main Hall, with approximately 3,000 participants including Cheon II Guk leaders from around the world, blessed families, members, and Pure Water Assembly trainees in attendance.

3,000 Participants, Celebration of Inauguration and Resolution for Unity

The service proceeded under the leadership of Seo In-guk, Secretary General of the World Mission Headquarters, following the screening of HJ Global News and Hyojeong songs of praise by the CheonShim Choir. The program included opening declaration, bow, recitation of the Cheon II

Guk national anthem, Family Pledge, prayer of gratitude by Gi-seong Lee, CheonShim Won President, congratulatory address by Hori Masaichi, Continental Director of Heavenly Asia Pacific, bouquet presentation by Tanaka Tomihiro, President of Heavenly Japan, words and benediction by Doo Seung-yeon, World Mission Headquarters Director General, songs of gratitude by Pure Water Assembly trainees, three cheers of Eog Mansei led by Demian Dunkley, Continental Director of Heavenly North America, commemorative photo, bow, and closing declaration.

Doo Seung-yeon, World Mission Headquarters Director General, who was inaugurated that day, explained in his inauguration address the new three-organization system of the 'World Mission Headquarters,' 'Central Administrative Council,' and 'Human Resources Development Institute,'



①Cheonshim Won President Lee Gi-seong offers a prayer of thanksgiving ②Secretary General Seo In-guk of the World Mission Headquarter as MC ③ Continental Director Masaichi Hori of FFWPU Heavenly Asia-Pacific delivers a congratulatory address ④Demian Dunkley, Continental Director of FFWPU Heavenly North America leads three cheers of Eok Mansei ⑤Director-General Doo Seung-yeon of the World Mission Headquarters receives flowers from Tomihiro Tanaka, National President of FFWPU Heavenly Japan ⑥Hyejeong praise song by the Cheonshim Choir ⑦Members of the congregation during the prayer ⑧ Congregation at the Installation Service for World Mission Headquarters Director-General Doo Seung-yeon

revealing that this entails the responsibility of expanding Heaven's environmental sphere while absolutely protecting the safety and well-being of Holy Mother Han, True Mother.

World Mission Headquarters Director General Doo Seung-yeon continued: "Just as a caterpillar that eats grass leaves goes through the chrysalis stage to become a beautiful butterfly, Heavenly Parent's providence has walked the path of internal 'development.'" He emphasized that our community would "fulfill the duty of Cheon II Guk's true children who harmonize with true love that helps and lives for others and brings peace to the world," according to True Mother's words that "those who bring harmony and those who make peace are the ones needed in this era." He earnestly requested all elders and blessed family members to help together and move forward for development.

In his prayer of gratitude, CheonShim Won President Gi-seong Lee prayed, "Please let this be a time when we can attend the substantial Holy Spirit, Holy Mother Han, and advance in spirit and truth for a new beginning in a new era," blessing the journey ahead for World Mission Headquarters Director General Doo Seung-yeon, who has received the divine mandate.

Meanwhile, in his congratulatory address, Hori Masaichi, Continental Director of Heavenly Asia Pacific, said, "I believe True Mother has established a new leader so that children can offer devotion with hearts of harmony and peace, becoming one, and opening a path of life for all humanity in the world," celebrating the inauguration of the new World Mission Headquarters Director General.



Those who bring harmony, those who make peace

Installation Speech / Doo Seung-yeon, Director-General, World Mission Headquarters

ear esteemed leaders of Cheon Il Guk, beloved blessed families and members around the world–greetings to you all.

My name is Doo Seung-Yeon. On August 15, True Parents entrusted me with a new providential responsibility, and I now take office as the Director-General of the World Mission Headquarters.

On this precious and grace-filled Sunday morning, I am truly grateful to offer praise and glory to our Heavenly Parent and the True Parents of Heaven, Earth, and Humankind–especially to Holy Mother Han, the Only Begotten Daughter–together with all of you, esteemed leaders and beloved members. Above all, let us give a heartfelt round of applause to Holy Mother Han, True Mother, who has graciously called us all to gather here today.

In truth, today's service is not simply to report my inauguration as Director-General of the World Mission Headquarters. Rather, its purpose is to convey the providential meaning of a new providential plan and structure centered on Holy Mother Han, True Mother.

What Is the Providence We Aim For?

Dear esteemed elders, Cheon Il Guk leaders, blessed families, and beloved members, after every major gathering, True Parents have always held a victory celebration and proclaimed "Eokmansei!"—not merely as a slogan, but as a spiritual confession and a hymn of triumph offered before Heaven.

We cannot fully comprehend the entirety of True Parents' providence. Yet, just as children trust their parents within the family, our absolute faith and confession of love toward True Parents have steadfastly sustained us. This invisible yet unmistakable trust is the very force that binds our community together, fortifies its strength, and propels us forward along the path of the providence.

However, unlike the ordinary affairs of a household, the providence of our Heavenly Parent is a grand and majestic plan that governs the world and the universe. Therefore, the blessed family community must have a clear understanding of the heart of this providence. Only then can we truly perceive where we stand today and the direction in which we must move forward.

The life of True Parents cannot be understood apart from the "Will" and the "Providence." The "Will" spoken of in their words refers to the Will of our Heavenly Parent, whose essence lies in fulfilling the purpose of creation and realizing the ideal of creation. The "Providence" is the unfolding of Heavenly Parent's work to accomplish that Will, with the ultimate aim being the completion of lovecentered families and the realization of one global family under God.

The Advancement of the Providence

Dear esteemed elders, leaders, and beloved members, We have rejoiced in the providential victories of True Parents with the resounding cheer of "Eokmansei!" Yet, as we walk the path of providence, we must ask ourselves a vital question: Is Heavenly Parent's providence simply about outward "growth," or does it call for growth through inward "development"?

By definition, external growth refers to quantitative expansion—like a tree growing taller or a body becoming larger. No matter how tall a pine tree grows, it remains a pine tree. No matter how much a tiger eats, it only increases in size. In contrast, internal advancement signifies qualitative transformation—progressing toward a better, higher state. It is like a caterpillar that once fed on leaves, entering the stillness of the chrysalis stage, and emerging as a beautiful butterfly soaring through the sky. This is a dramatic rebirth into an entirely new dimension of existence.

The providence of our Heavenly Parent has followed this path of internal advancement. One example from True Parents' teachings is the progression from individual perfection to family perfection, then to societal perfection, and ultimately advancement to the level of nation and that of heaven and earth. This is not mere external growth, but growth rooted in internal transformation. Throughout the long history of providence, we have not merely expanded in size—we have made remarkable leaps that transform the very essence of our being, and we continue to challenge ourselves to realize this transformation.

When True Mother opened the era of Cheon II Guk, she revealed the sacred name of God as our Creator—the Heavenly Parent. This divine title serves as the firm foundation for internal advancement. Without a true understanding of our origin, genuine inner development

cannot occur. In this new providential transition, the harmony, peace, and unity emphasized by True Mother cannot be realized through the fallen-human perspective of history—one that is limited to the focus on "Jehovah" in the Old Testament and "Father" in the New Testament.

The Meaning of the "Creator Heavenly Parent"

Historically, politics, economics, religion, and culture have all been predominantly male-centered. Christianity, too, has traditionally presented God solely as "Father." Yet the conception and birth of life are always accomplished through the mother. The Marriage Supper of the Lamb, which Jesus longed for, as well as the fulfillment of the Heavenly Parent's ideal of creation, cannot be realized without the Only Begotten Daughter. This is precisely why True Mother emphasized that only when we call the Creator both our Heavenly Father and our Heavenly Mother—that is, the "Heavenly Parent"—does the name become complete.

True Mother has revealed the existence of Heavenly Mother, which had been concealed since the Fall. If the Only Begotten Son embodies Heavenly Father, then the Only Begotten Daughter embodies Heavenly Mother. Through this proclamation, she unveiled the very essence of the Principle of Creation. Jesus' promise to return and establish the Marriage Supper of the Lamb signifies that the ideal of creation can only begin through his holy union with the Only Begotten Daughter.

The male-centered, patriarchal culture that has persisted for thousands of years has been deeply ingrained in our consciousness. To transform this vast historical current, Heavenly Parent, through True Mother, opened the era of Cheon II Guk and Foundation Day, solemnly declaring that the Creator is indeed Heavenly Parent. Moreover, True Mother's revelation that she is the Only Begotten Daughter—the embodiment of Heavenly Mother, "Holy Mother Han"—is a profound proclamation directly connected to the very essence of the providence. This is not merely a continuation or expansion of the providence; it is its advancement. It represents a dramatic transformation into a qualitatively new form and a leap into an entirely new dimension.

The Era of Holy Mother Han

Beloved brothers and sisters, from this perspective, we are truly living in the era of Holy Mother Han. This sacred name–Holy Mother Han–is a new divine title bestowed upon True Mother by Heavenly Parent. It encompasses her many roles, names, achievements, and honors: the Only Begotten Daughter, True Mother, True Parent, True Parent of Heaven, Earth, and Humankind, the substantial Heavenly Mother, the substantial Heavenly Parent, the substantial Holy Spirit, the fulfillment of Heaven's providence, the culmination of human history, and the dawn of a great new providential narrative. It is the

most holy, sacred, and divine name, embracing all these dimensions and merits.

True Mother, Holy Mother Han, was born as the Only Begotten Daughter and attained individual perfection, the perfection of the True Parents, and the perfection of the True Parents of Heaven, Earth, and Humankind. Building on this foundation, she entered the Cheon Won Gung Cheon II Sanctum this past April, bringing Heaven's providence and human history to their culmination, and opening wide the gates to a new era of creation.

This new era is one in which Heavenly Parent manifests as the sovereign of this earth. It is an era where Heavenly Parent freely embraces and loves His children. It is a time when the world is being put in order one after the other under Heavenly Parent's guidance. It is the age of "One Human Family Under Heavenly Parent."

Thus, True Mother solemnly proclaimed to the world that the gates of Heaven, and gates of the Kingdom of Heaven of Cheon II Guk have been flung wide open in the name of Holy Mother Han. Today, the second, third, and fourth generations of blessed children—our Pure Waters—are living in unity with Heavenly Parent, revealing what life in the Kingdom of Heaven would look like to the world. Isn't that something to be proud of?

Let us now offer a heartfelt round of applause filled with gratitude and glory to True Mother, who has ushered in the era of Holy Mother Han through the advancement of the providence and a leap into a new dimension.

The Providential Meaning of the Launch of the New Three-Organization System

Respected leaders of Cheon II Guk and beloved blessed families and members,

Holy Mother Han, True Mother, opened the gates of Cheon II Guk in 2013 as the Only Begotten Daughter. She bore the profound providential responsibility and mission of entering the Cheon Won Gung Cheonil Sanctum—the substantial central place of the cosmos—together with Heavenly Parent by 2025. To this end, she established Cheon Mu Won as the central providential institution, creating the necessary environment to welcome and serve Heavenly Parent on earth. Now, the providence is moving forward into a new era—an era in which Heavenly Parent directly governs and presides.

In response to this transition, on August 15 (solar calendar), Holy Mother Han solemnly proclaimed the beginning of a new era and a new history. This marked the end of a time when the accomplishments built through the sacrifice and devotion of True Parents were reported to them by their children.

Now, with the entrance into the Cheon Won Gung and as we live substantially attending Heavenly Parent, a new era has begun—one in which the children, united as one, directly offer the fruits of their victorious efforts to Heavenly Parent and True Parents. In other words, we have moved from an age where as children, we simply received the meals prepared by their parents, to an age where we become mature and grown children who can prepare a sacred meal with sincerity and love for their parents, bringing them much joy.

Through this proclamation, True Mother concludes the Cheon Mu Won system following the Cheon Won Gung Cheonil Sanctum entrance ceremony, and establishes a three-organization system that will allow their children to fully exercise their capabilities and contribute to Cheon II Guk with autonomy and dedication. This, she has done for the sake of the future of the providence, opening a new providential horizon. It is a remarkable providential achievement and a significant advancement.

Centered on August 15, True Parents restructured the system into three new organizations:

World Mission Headquarters: Responsible for global mission work and outreach

Central Administrative Council: Oversees the administrative operations of the entire organization

Human Resources Development Institute: Prepares and nurtures the next generation

This new structure not only carries the responsibility of expanding the realm of Heavenly Parent's environment but also entails the sacred duty of faithfully safeguarding the well-being and physical presence of True Mother—who embodies the substantial Heavenly Parent as the True Parent, and stands as Holy Mother Han, the Only Begotten Daughter and substantial Heavenly Mother.

Inaugural Resolution

Respected and beloved brothers and sisters, the reason I stand before you today is because I have received a heavenly calling—to faithfully attend Heavenly Parent and True Mother during this solemn time, and to serve the community of the Heavenly Parent's Holy Community. It is with humility and devotion that I begin this mission.

Over the past 40 years of walking the path of faith, I have witnessed countless joys and sorrows within our church. I remember the history of our community, which has endured extreme trials and continued to grow. I will never forget the members who, united absolutely with True Parents, stood firm and turned hardship into victory time and again. I take this moment to express my deepest gratitude for your tireless efforts and dedication.

From the humble cardboard and mud-walled homes of Beomnaetgol in the early days to the great foundation we stand upon today—it was all made possible by your unwavering and beautiful faith in Heavenly Parent and True Parents. True Mother declared long ago her vision to build a Heavenly Parent's Holy Community that

overflows with love, rooted in spirit and truth.

Indeed, our faith is one of spirit and truth. The love that springs from spirit and truth is the "true love" that True Parents have sought to pass on to us. Because of spirit and truth, even atop cardboard walls, new sprouts of hope emerged. Even in the darkest trials, a ray of light shone through. And among our members who have lived with spirit and truth, the bond of love has united us as one

What is the greatest thing we have done in our life of faith? t is that we have held absolute faith in True Parents. We have followed their teachings and practiced a life of living for the sake of others in society. Even when our pockets were empty, we offered our bodies in sacrifice and service. We have empathized with the suffering of our people and taken the reunification of North and South Korea as our sacred mission. We have led global movements to restore the value of the family, which has been crumbling. We have worked for religious harmony to heal the peace shattered by interfaith conflict. We have poured our hearts into helping nations and people suffering from hunger. And our efforts to address the environmental crises afflicting the planet continue to this day.

Beyond that, in education, the arts, and science, we have practiced True Parents' teachings for the sake of humanity. Not for personal wealth or glory, not even for our own children. Certainly not for the benefit of any organization. The path we have walked with True Parents is a path of sacrifice—a life lived for the sake of others, completely different from the way of the world. This is our true value. And this is why, in this solemn time, we can stand with absolute confidence in the face of any challenge to our faith. Brothers and sisters, thank you. I am deeply grateful. With all my heart-I love you!

The Role of a Bridge

Beloved brothers and sisters, this past January, True Mother was admitted to the emergency room immediately upon arriving in Las Vegas due to an intense overseas tour schedule. At that time, over a thousand members had gathered at Hanhwa Gung to see her, while her condition in the hospital was extremely serious. Although the doctors strongly advised against her discharge, True Mother insisted, saying, "I must meet the children who have come from afar to see me."

All of us, myself included, pleaded with her to stay and rest. But True Mother remained firm: "Even if I die on stage, I must meet the children who came from far away." I knelt on the hospital floor, tears streaming down my face, and earnestly begged her: "True Mother, the thousand members gathered at Hanhwa Gung are precious, but aren't the billions of children around the world even more precious? Only if you are healthy can you share your love

with those thousand members."

Moved by our heartfelt pleas, True Mother devoted herself to treatment and, within just one week, recovered and was discharged. I will never forget that moment-it revealed the depth of True Mother's love for her children. I have witnessed her boundless love for her children and members countless times. That is why I clearly understand the mission entrusted to me.

I will faithfully fulfill the role of a bridge-purely and unwaveringly conveying True Mother's will to the blessed families and brothers and sisters. Let us restore trust and love among one another, experience the values of true love and true family within our community first, and together build a vision that can testify to these values in society.

In response to True Mother's call to return to spirit and truth, I will uphold the values and mission of the Heavenly Parent's Holy Community. Three years ago, True Mother likened us to "home rabbits," which is a Korean saying for those closest to oneself, saying, "Heavenly Parent's Holy Community must first become a community overflowing with love. From now on, I must care for our home rabbits, our beloved members." I will fulfill this message with sincerity.

Especially, True Mother's recent emphasis—"Those who bring harmony, those who make peace, are the ones needed in this era"-refers to those who practice love among brothers and sisters within the Heavenly Parent's Holy Community. This path is not one that can be walked alone, no matter how strong one's will may be. It is only possible when each of us helps and uplifts one another, practicing true love together.

Without the wisdom of our elders, the dedication of our peers, and the passion of our younger members, we cannot take even a single step forward. Please, let us join hands and overcome this crisis together, and boldly open the new era of hope, a new page in history, and the age of Cheon II Guk that True Mother dreams of. I ask for your support.

I ask all of you, to please help me! If you agree to walk this path together, please offer a resounding round of applause as a promise before True Mother.

Once again, we offer boundless gratitude, praise, and glory to Holy Mother Han, True Mother, for proclaiming the beginning of a new era and a new page in history.

Let us all fulfill our responsibility as true children of Cheon II Guk-supporting one another, fostering harmony through true love, and bringing peace to the world.

To our esteemed elders, leaders, and blessed family members who serve with faith, obedience, and sinceritythank you always. May your lives be filled with harmony and peace through the grace and love of our Heavenly Parent and True Parents.

Thank you. 7



Installation Ceremony for Song Yong-cheon as the 21st President of Family Federation for World Peace and Unification - Heavenly Korea.

Let Us Make the Vision of One Family of Humankind in a Peaceful World into Reality

The installation Ceremony for the 21st President Song Yong-cheon of the Family Federation for World Peace and Unification Korea was held on August 27, 2025 at the 8th floor main hall of the Federation headquarters in Yongsan-gu, Seoul. The inauguration ceremony was attended by approximately 300 people, including Moon Yeon-ah, Chairman of Sunhak Educational Foundation; Julia H. Moon, Chairman of Hyojeong Korean Cultural Foundation; Doo Seung-yeon, Director General of World Mission Headquarters; Do Hyun-sup, Chair of Human Resources Development Institute; Gi-seong Lee, CheonShim Won President; Jo Man-woong, Chairman of Elder Pastors Association; and pastors from the Family Federation nationwide.

In his inauguration address, newly appointed President Song Yong-cheon stated, "I feel infinite responsibility in taking on this weighty responsibility in the midst of unprecedented trials where the foundation of faith and life is shaken to its roots."

President Song Yong-cheon revealed three core directions for 'overcoming crisis and making a new leap': establishing crisis response, healing wounds in the heart community, and improving organizational culture. He also emphasized, "At this moment, which is the golden age of providence, it is our mission and responsibility to widely proclaim the status and value of Holy Mother Han and make the vision of one family of humankind in a peaceful world into reality," and urged, "Let pastors nationwide, full-time members of providential institutions, and blessed family members unite and pioneer the future together."

The day's event proceeded under the leadership of newly











①Song Yong-cheon, 21st President of the Family Federation for World Peace and Unification of Heavenly Korea, delivering his installation address 2 World Mission Headquarters Director-General Doo Seung-yeon delivering his congratulatory remarks 3 Cheonshim Won President Lee Gi-seong offering a prayer of thanksgiving 4 Newly appointed FFWPU Korea Vice President Kim Dong-yeon as MC 5A view of the installation ceremony © President Song Yong-cheon receiving flowers from Northern Seoul District Leader Ok Yun-ho

appointed Korea Vice President Kim Dong-yeon, with a report prayer by CheonShim Won President Gi-seong Lee, congratulatory address by World Mission Headquarters Director General Doo Seung-yeon, inauguration address by newly appointed President Song Yong-cheon, and three cheers of Eog Mansei by Elder Pastors Association Chairman Jo Man-woong.

In his congratulatory address, World Mission Headquarters Director-General Doo Seung-yeon stated, "We witness a model of a heavenly full-time member-establishing righteousness through faith and obedience, and possessing inner strength within gentleness. I am confident this new president will respond wholeheartedly to the will of Holy Mother Han, True Mother, and lay a firm cornerstone for harmony and peace within the blessed family community."

President Song Yong-cheon graduated from Kookmin University and obtained an honorary Doctor of Theology from the Unification Theological Seminary (UTS) in the United States. Beginning with overseas missionary work, he served as Family Federation Continental Director and Universal Peace Federation (UPF) Continental Chairman in Oceania,



Europe, Japan, and other regions. He also devoted efforts to nurturing future talent through positions such as Chairman of Sunhak Educational Foundation, and in 2023, he served as Family Federation World President, dedicating himself to the global peace movement.

This year, marking the 71st anniversary of the Family Federation's founding, after the successful completion of the Cheon Won Gung Cheon II Sanctum Grand Opening in April, three new organizations were established on the 15th of this month - World Mission Headquarters, Central Administrative Council, and Human Resources Development Institute announcing a new beginning in a new era based on harmony and peace. It was conveyed that the Federation will continue unceasing advancement as a global religion that realizes the ideal of 'One Family of Humankind under God' for world peace and peace on the Korean Peninsula. 🌮

Tearful Special Devotional Workshop of Younger Generation Pure Water Families For Becoming One with Holy Mother Han

The '2025 Holy Mother Han Special Devotional Workshop was successfully conducted for 40 days, beginning with an opening ceremony held at the HJ Heaven and Earth CheonBo Workshop Center Main Hall on June 27, 2025. Approximately 800 participants attended, including Younger Generation Pure Water youth from around the world-primarily trainees from Korea and Japan along with central executive staff. The Workshop continued until July 30.

The participating trainees engaged in this Workshop with Hyojeong toward Heavenly Parent, forgetting the difficulties of midsummer heat and sudden downpours, wishing only for the welfare and eternal health of Holy Mother Han, True Mother, and the victory of Heaven's providence.

Various Programs Conducted for the Future Generation

The Special Devotional Workshop featured diverse and substantial programs that enabled becoming one with Holy Mother Han. These included daily schedules such as special devotional conditions offered to Cheon Won Gung each morning, CheonShim Resonating Prayer practice, CheonBo songs of praise works, Hyojeong songs of praise devotion, CheonShim Won vigil devotion, and Hoon Dok Hae. Additional programs included educating the Korean people on the Epic History of the Chosen Han People of Korea, Cham Bu Mo Ron, Hyojeong special lectures, Korea-Japan heart sharing, Holy site missions, Cheon II Guk era life principles, Lectures to better understand the

Only Begotten Daughter, Hyojeong talk shows, Outline of Unification Thought, Hyojeong conversations, CheonShim Radio, Blessing education, CheonShim Won devotion and Gapyeong Cruise experiences.

The Special Devotional Workshop completion ceremony was held at 2:00 PM on July 30 at the HJ Heaven and Earth CheonBo Workshop Center Cheonseong Wangrim Palace Main Hall. The ceremony proceeded with a prayer of gratitude by CheonShim Won President Gi-seong Lee, words of encouragement, a commemorative video, trainee reflection presentations, Hyojeong songs of praise 'Longing Goes to Heaven,' words, an award ceremony, certificate presentation, and three cheers of Eog Mansei.

At the completion ceremony, trainees Ha Jong-in, Lee So-ra, Suzuki Munemichi, and Shiba Miharu stepped forward to share the inspiration they felt from the Special Devotional Workshop. The ceremony concluded with three cheers of Eog Mansei and all participants, resolved to become one with Holy Mother Han, True Mother, and absolutely accomplish Heaven's providence. **F















①Hyojeong Talk Show (10 Jul) ②A lively game of Yut (6 Jul) ③④Pure Water trainees from around the world offering devotions at Cheon Won Gung (29 Jun, 2 Jul) (5) 6 Moon Shin-chul and Moon Shin-heung, the Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing, emphasize to the trainees the importance of special devotions (30 Jul) Trainees taking a commemorative photo after offering devotions at Cheon Won Gung (3 Jul)

LETTERS OFFERED TO TRUE MOTHER

Park Yu-jin / Korea, Namwon Church

Beloved True Mother, are you in good health? Tonight, as the hot sunlight that began during the day has become cool with the arrival of night, I earnestly hope that True Mother has spent a pleasant day feeling this refreshing night air.

True Mother, we special devotional Workshop participants bid farewell to each other and conducted the completion ceremony. The words spoken at the closing ceremony-"What matters is that Heavenly Parent knows. What matters is that True Mother knows. That is the heart of Hyojeong"-became great comfort and determination for me. Even if faith and belief may appear trivial in the eyes of others, the words that if Heavenly Parent and True Parents acknowledge us, we can advance with the heart of Hyojeong in itself deeply touched my heart.

During this training, I contemplated much about faith. There was my faith and belief that seemed lacking compared to others, and frustration that no matter how much I prayed, it seemed not to reach Heaven. However, from a certain moment. whenever I offered special devotion at CheonShim Won, I felt that Heavenly Parent was by my side and embraced me with a heart saying "well done."

Another memorable thing that follows is these words: "You must be able to live attending Mother even without any recognition or praise.

How did our seniors continue the providence so diligently? Because they loved Heavenly Parent and True Parents. Only the Pure Water that True Mother has raised can do this." Honestly, I think from some point, I wanted my faith to be recognized by someone. "You really pray well. You really have deep faith!" There were times when I wanted to hear such words



①Boarding the HJ Gapyeong Cruise during a tour of Hyojeong Cheonwon (22 Jul) ②A photo of the Moonlight Pilgrimage (26 Jul) ③Trainees during a music video shoot (27 Jul) ④Writing "Pure Water's Dream" (27 Jul)

and 'pretended' to be more diligent, but through this Special Devotional Training, I was able to completely love Heavenly Parent and True Parents once again.

This 40-day Special Devotional Workshop is not an end but a new starting point. True devotion begins now. All of us Pure Water families will take vigorous steps for a new beginning with happy hearts.

No matter how rough and difficult this path may be, we can go because True Mother walked this path first, and because our seniors walked this path before us. We absolutely must go. I will become a true child who can advance while absolutely protecting True Mother. I earnestly hope and pray for True Mother's eternal health and well-being.

Kim Hyo-seong / Korea, Busan Church

Dear True Mother, are you in peace and good health? While participating in this special devotion, I felt extremely ashamed and sorry that this was the first time in my life that I completely offered devotion solely for True Mother. I came to reflect on whether we blessed family children had failed to properly attend True Mother, who gave birth to us through the Blessing and gave us infinite love at every moment, and I prayed earnestly with a repentant heart, wondering if we had caused pain to

True Mother.

While praying like this, I felt True Mother's voice of love saying "It's okay" and "Thank you for returning to my side even now, thank you for offering devotion for me." Experiencing that love of True Mother warmly embracing me, tears flowed endlessly. I realized that True Mother has been with me in every moment of my life, rejoicing together when I was happy, and when I was sad, warmly embracing me and not sparing comfort and encouragement. True Mother was a true mother who loved me more than I love myself.

Because of True Mother's true love like this, I was able to overcome life's difficulties and pain. Having experienced such great love, I firmly resolved to continue prayers and devotion solely for True Mother in any situation or environment. I prayed that no matter what happens, I will be with True Mother, and even if I have to sacrifice my life, I will absolutely protect True Mother. Also, I offered the resolution that we special devotional trainees will definitely save the pitiful children who have fallen into ignorance and cannot even recognize their own parents, and bring them into True Mother's embrace.

True Mother, although the Holy Mother Han Special Devotional Workshop schedule has ended, we Pure Water children will never stop our devotion for you. Inheriting True Mother's true love who has always lived for us and loved us in



The graduation ceremony (30 Jul)

any situation and environment, we too will advance offering prayers and love for True Mother alone. True Mother, thank you. I love you. I will be with you forever.

Morikawa Naho / Japan, Himeji Church

Beloved and longed-for Holy Mother Han, True Mother, how are you? What kind of day did True Mother spend today? I hope you were not in much pain, and I hope you spent a day full of laughter with Jeong-ah and Jeong-sik. Although the 40day Holy Mother Han Special Devotional Workshop had its ups and downs, I was able to reach the completion ceremony with the conviction that True Father directly educated us and True Mother lovingly accompanied us in every moment.

Since I was born, there were many second-generation people around me, and as I grew up, I took it for granted that True Mother called us Pure Water. However, through the completion ceremony, I realized that Heavenly Parent had earnestly sought and waited for us Pure Water families for 6,000 years, and I gained the resolve that I must fulfill that much responsibility.

Before I came to the Special Devotional Training, I lived a self-centered life conforming to worldly standards and had no confidence about the future. However, through this workshop,

I was able to directly experience the power of the spirit world and devotion, and above all, I was able to realize the truth that 'when you become one with Holy Mother Han, Heaven is with you and there is nothing to fear.'

The Workshop center is often described as being like True Mother's womb, and truly as those words say, I was born anew in this place. I was able to have a time of true repentance and participate in the precious journey of growing while looking only at True Mother. The completion of the Special Devotional Workshop is not an end but now a true beginning. I will never forget that great love I received from True Mother, and I will live a life of substantially building Cheon Il Guk together with True Mother.

I will continue a life of reading HDH daily and offer devotion, and I will steadily strive to resemble True Mother more deeply. Just as the substantial Cheon Il Guk is being achieved centered on True Mother, I too will advance with the awareness that I am at the center of Heaven's providence, not living a personal life.

In every moment that was so difficult I wanted to give up, True Mother always gave me love. Now I will no longer give up. No matter how inadequate I may be, I will become a child who advances with that one heart of loving True Mother. Holy Mother Han, True Mother, thank you. I truly love you. 🌠

21-Day Special Journey of Becoming One with Holy Mother Han, True Mother

The '2025 Pure Water Assembly Opening Ceremony' was successfully held on August 7, 2025 at the HJ Heaven and Earth CheonBo Training Center Cheonseong Wanglim Palace Main Hall.

The '2025 Pure Water Assembly Opening Ceremony' was successfully held on August 7, 2025 at the HJ Heaven and Earth CheonBo Training Center Cheonseong Wanglim Palace Main Hall.

The day's event proceeded with a total of approximately 1,500 participants, including Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing missionaries Moon Shin Chul, Moon Shin Heung, and Moon Ji-woo; CheonShim Won President Giseong Lee and other providential institution directors; Heavenly Korea regional directors; executives and staff of central administrative organizations; and approximately 1,400 Pure Water youth from 50 countries worldwide, including Heavenly Korea and Heavenly Japan.

The opening ceremony proceeded in the order of opening video viewing and preparatory songs of praise, followed by opening declaration, bow, Cheon II Guk national anthem, Family Pledge, prayer of gratitude by Moon Shin Chul, Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing, greeting remarks, and commemorative photo.

Through his prayer of gratitude, Missionary Moon Shin Chul blessed the beginning of the 21-day course for the participating Pure Water families, saying, "I pray that the Pure Water Assembly will become a graceful time where we can feel the love of Heavenly Parent and our brothers and sisters."

The 21-day Pure Water Assembly (hereafter PWA)

that began with the opening ceremony was conducted with diverse programs including pilgrimage to sacred sites, Cheon Won Gung pilgrimage devotion, Mona Yongpyeong Global Youth Camp, True Parents Theory lectures, Epic History of the Chosen Korean People lectures, 2025 Pure Water Festival (Moon Hyo-jin Music Festival), Cheon Won Gung moonlight pilgrimage, Hyojeong Cheon Won stamp adventure, Pure Water witnessing best practice presentations, Heavenly Top Gun and UPA introductions, Pure Water dreams (career design program), Blessing education, sanctification ceremony, and Heavenly Korea summer youth general assembly.

This PWA was prepared under dynamic and substantial planning so that youth from around the world could become one with Holy Mother Han, True Mother, and through the 21-day journey, engrave True Parents' spirit and dreams in their hearts, and grow into the Pure Water families that Heaven desires by challenging and growing toward their dreams rather than through conventional training methods. Also, PWA became a venue where global Pure Water families gathered for establishing the foundation of three generations that Holy Mother Han, True Mother, desires, reflecting on the internal and external mission expected of the younger generations of the Unification family. \mathcal{P}





①Orientation ②Inheritor of Heaven's Love and Blessing Moon Shin-chul, offers a prayer of thanksgiving at the opening ceremony ③④Opening Ceremony praise songs ⑤Lecture on True Parents' Life Course

LETTERS OFFERED TO TRUE MOTHER

Bonie Festa / Philippines, Manila Church

True Mother, today we held the Pure Water Assembly opening ceremony. Youth who want to know True Mother, be with her, and become one with her have gathered. In the process of becoming one with hearts of Hyojeong and singing and living together beyond language barriers, the joy seems greater than the difficulties. Confidence welled up that there is nothing we cannot do if so many passionate youth advance united with True Mother.

At the opening ceremony, Central Administrative Director Lee Cheong-woo's story about women in the Bible was impressive. Hearing that we should become one with True Mother's heart who struggled to save her children and view the world with such a heart, I deeply repented. In my life that has been lived looking only at True Mother, during this period I want to experience Holy Mother Han, True Mother's heart even more and be reborn to view the world with True Mother's heart and perspective. I will surely grow.

Also, during the morning lecture on True Parents' life course,

True Mother's words of determination to see the completion of providence in her generation pierced my heart. I could feel both intellectually and emotionally that True Mother, who could speak such clear words at a young age in a situation without precedent or example, is the Only Begotten Daughter directly raised by Heavenly Parent. Without this determination, we Pure Water families would not exist. With a grateful heart, I want us to learn more, and like True Mother's determination, we children also want to make our own determination and advance. During these 21 days, I will truly offer devotion and become one with Holy Mother Han, True Mother.

Kim Dae-seong / Korea, Cheon Won Gung Cheon Won Church

Dear True Mother, were you in good health today as well? It was a day when I could deeply feel True Parents' love in the bright weather with beautifully bloomed flowers and the cool breeze blowing. Today was the third day of the Pure Water

Assembly. From early morning, many brothers and sisters gathered at the Main Hall for the pilgrimage to sacred sites. Though there were signs of some fatigue, everyone was able to participate together with excitement and joy.

On the first day, we visited 'Paju Won Jeon' and 'DMZ.' Since both were places I was visiting for the first time, I departed with great expectations in my heart. Although we could not stay long at Paju Won Jeon, which we visited first, I was able to feel deep spiritual resonance and emotional inspiration even in that short moment. We offered respect to all those at Paju Won Jeon, represented by the seven burial sites. While praying to True Children, deep regret arose about the situation where True Children had to be go the way of the Seonghwa because we children could not fulfill our responsibilities sufficiently, and I offered prayers of repentance.

At that moment, True Parents' words came to mind: "How you live is important, but how you die is more important." Questions settled deeply within me: 'With what heart did True Children go to the spiritual world?' and 'With what heart are they looking at us now from the heavenly realm?'

The emotion that came to me then was the earnest heart of Hyojeong: 'They must have wanted to fulfill filial duty even a little more for True Parents.' Even at this moment, I felt that passionate heart of 'wanting to do my best for True Mother,' and I could only be grateful.

On the other hand, I thought about how great and deep the pain must have been in the heart of True Parents, especially True Mother, who had to send such precious True Children ahead. Because they were beloved children, that separation must have been indescribable pain. I gained deep realization that we Pure Water children who can attend True Mother on this earth now should comfort True Mother's heart even more through lives of Hyojeong.

In this golden age when True Mother is on earth, I will live with all my devotion and love without regret. With the resolve that today is both the first and the last, I will live doing my best at this very moment. I earnestly hope that True Mother will smile brightly even for a single moment more today, and I will practice filial piety through a life of true love.

Lee Eun-ju / Korea, Daegu Church

The Pure Water Assembly proceeding in True Mother's love and blessing is already passing its first week. Pure Water families from around the world have been waiting for this moment of being together centered only on True Mother. I earnestly hope that our growth as we feel True Mother's great will and deep heart day by day will become joy and comfort to True Mother. Because we gathered here with the name 'Pure Water' to realize True Mother's words to gather drop by drop and advance to the great ocean, we firmly resolved to never stop

and advance to the entire world embracing True Mother's love and words.

This first week was a week of inheriting True Mother's heart. Through the two days of pilgrimage to sacred sites, I was able to directly see, hear, and feel True Parents' sacrificial and tearful life and experience that heart with my whole body. Especially visiting Cheongpa-dong Original Headquarters Church and Paju Won Jeon, I came to feel True Mother's indescribable painful heart. As soon as I entered True Mother's room at Cheongpadong Original Headquarters Church, the portrait of True Mother as a youthful 17-year-old girl and True Mother smiling with a beautiful middle-aged smile brought to mind True Mother's present appearance as well. Thinking of True Mother who gave birth to children risking her life in poor conditions at a younger age than mine, and despite sending the children born in love to the spirit world first, endured all hardships for children worldwide and lived her entire life for providence, my heart ached so much that tears flowed. True Mother's life itself was devotion. I resolved to surely become a child who comforts True Mother.

Finally, through the special devotional conditions offered together by Pure Water members at Cheon Won Gung, I was able to become even more one with True Mother. Being together with more than twice as many Pure Water members on the foundation of the Holy Mother Han Special Devotional workshop, that energy was much more tremendous and moving. It was a moment when I realized that devotion was accumulating. Although we all have different languages and cultures, I could not help but shed tears with a reassured and grateful heart at the fact that there are so many comrades to protect True Mother together. I hoped that our resounding voices and earnest prayers would reach Heaven and become a fence protecting True Mother, so that Heavenly Parent's dream, True Parents' dream, and our dream could be fulfilled.

True Mother, our future is full of hope. Becoming one with True Mother, I will surely become a true child who fulfills the responsibility as Pure Water. No matter what difficulties there may be, I will not stop and advance toward the world. I will prove that the lives of Heavenly Parent, True Parents, and our seniors were never in vain. True Mother, I sincerely thank you for embracing us with love, cherishing us, and giving us many realizations. We will continue to do our best to become people who resemble True Parents.

Paul Theophane / Haiti, Haiti Church

Respected True Mother, how are you? I am so curious about how you spent today. Today we spent a very meaningful time. There was an 'Open Mic' program where young children gathered from around the world voluntarily went up on stage











and sincerely shared their passion and fervent love for Heavenly Parent and True Parents. Each of their performances expressed the joy of living in this beautiful environment that True Mother created for humanity. Overflowing with love and beauty, everyone sang together calling True Parents' names with one heart and one mind.

There were no strangers by nationality, language, or otherwise. Everyone became one with bright smiles and warm hearts praising Heavenly Parent, as if determined to do so from birth. We deeply resonated with Heavenly Parent's heart. Heavenly Parent's dream is for this world to become one family filled only with love, peace, and eternal happiness.

I earnestly hope that the brothers and sisters in our homeland where we grew up will surely come to know this beautiful world that Heavenly Parent has prepared. Heavenly Parent's sacrifice and devotion of countless years expects no reward, wanting only for the children to be happy. What Heavenly Parent and True Parents truly desire is for their children to accept their heart and dreams.

Participating in this training, I have felt countless miracles. These moments are eternal, and this happiness is endless. And at the center of it all is Mother. We are deeply immersed in Mother's great love, and embraced by that love, we are advancing to distant places, to high places.

Mother, please do not worry. We will treasure this more than anything else in this world, more than our own lives, and will surely gather the lost family again. Sacrificing all, crossing deserts and oceans, we will build this world of peace in Mother's name. Being grateful for everything, we offer infinite gratitude to Mother with all our hearts. \mathcal{F}

Let Us Make the Vision of One Family of Humankind: Making a Peaceful World Our Reality

The '2025 Summer Heavenly Korea Youth General Assembly' was conducted from August 15-17, 2025 at the HJ Heaven and Earth CheonBo Training Center and Hyojeong Cheon Won area.

This youth general assembly became a venue where Pure Water youth offered devotion and harmonized in the love of Holy Mother Han, True Mother, within the schedule of the '2025 Pure Water Assembly.'

At the orientation on the first day of the general assembly, the participating youth were welcomed with guidance about the schedule to be conducted over 2 nights and 3 days, and in the evening, the Cheon Won Gung moonlight pilgrimage program was conducted. The moonlight pilgrimage path was divided into three sections: the 'Path Where Moonlight Stays' course was planned to look toward Hyojeong Cheon Won following True Parents' CheonBo providence course; the 'Path of Sharing Moonlight' course served as a venue leading to cooperation through the joy of walking together; and the 'Path Reaching Moonlight' course proceeded with respective themes for becoming one as Cheon Won Gung in the moonlight welcomed them.

Upon arriving at Cheon Won Gung, they viewed the Epic History of the Chosen Han People of Korea and True Parents' life course exhibition halls. As the last schedule of the first day, they had a time of 'Praise of Light' at the outdoor plaza, offering devotion and determination centered on songs of praise, reflecting on the meaning of

Pure Water and resolving to live pure lives.

On the second day, the Hyojeong Cheon Won stamp adventure schedule was conducted throughout the Hyojeong Cheon Won area. This program became a venue of cooperation where participants visited beautiful places in Hyojeong Cheon Won, performed various fun mission programs, became closer with team members, and solved problems as one united team.

In the evening, the Moon Hyo-jin Music Festival (MMF) was held. The music festival unfolded as a venue of Pure Water families' culture of heart, offering Hyojeong to True Mother while longing for Hyo-jin nim. Especially through the performances of Moon Shin Chul and Moon Shin Heung, Inheritors of Heaven's Love and Blessing, Pure Water youth from around the world were deeply moved and engraved their identity as Pure Water in their hearts.

On the last day, a Pure Water special service was conducted. At this day's service, they resolved to fulfill their mission and responsibility as Pure Water families who become one with True Mother and inherit the tradition of Cheon II Guk, and it became a meaningful occasion serving as the starting point for continuing the tradition of the Cheon II Holy Communion. \mathcal{P}



①②Moon Shin-chul and Moon Shin-heung perform at the "Moon Hyo-jin Music Festival" ③Music festival performance ④Pure Water youth participating in the Hyojeong Cheonwon Stamp Adventure, posing in front of Cheon Won Gung.

We Will Become Blessed Children Who Prepare While Awaiting the Blessing Day

The Pure Water Assembly Holy Commitment Ceremony was conducted on August 25 at 11:00 AM at the Cheon Won Gung multipurpose hall, with approximately 1,400 youth participants of the Pure Water Assembly.

The event proceeded under the leadership of Oh Soonseok, Director of the Family Department of the Korea FFWPU, in the following order: bow, Family Pledge, prayer of gratitude by trainee Pyo Won-hui, bouquet presentation by devoted believer Huanga Yupinki Salvador and trainee Angela Chuku, holy commitment declaration, holy commitment ring presentation, congratulatory video, words by Kim Young-seok, Vice President of Heavenly Korea, congratulatory performance by Pures, Hyojeong testimonies by trainees Park Myo-rin and Masumura Hiroaki, congratulatory performance by the Pure Water Assembly leader team, and three cheers of Eog Mansei. This Holy Commitment Ceremony was prepared as an occasion where the participating Pure Water youth resolved before Heavenly Parent and True Parents to purify the entire world as living water and to maintain purity while resolving for the Blessing.

The 'Holy Commitment Declaration' was read by youth Jung Jong-myeong and Kim Yeon-hui representing everyone, and the content is as follows:

"Blessed family child 0000 who attends Holy Mother Han resolves to become a member of the Heavenly Parent's Holy Community Family Federation for World Peace and Unification. I will offer boundless gratitude and eternal praise to True Parents who made the sacrifice of blood, sweat, and tears to fulfill Heavenly Parent's dream.

I will cherish purity and through Blessing marriage attend Creator Heavenly Parent substantially and become a blessed family of Cheon Il Guk. As chosen people united with True Parents, I will live a life of practice and devotion to fulfill my responsibility."

Following this, the officiant received the resolution and offered it to True Parents, and the participants resolved to become blessed children who, by receiving holy commitment rings, would embrace Heavenly Parent's hope in their hearts and earnestly wait for and prepare for the blessing day. This Holy Commitment Ceremony concluded with the officiant's words of benediction, congratulatory performances, and vigorous Eog Mansei led by Heavenly Japan youth trainee Hataya Rai. \checkmark



①Pure Water youth representatives reading the Holy Commitment Oath ②Officiator Kim Go-eun of the Women's Federation for World Peace President bestowing Holy Commitment Rings ③Pure Water Assembly Holy Commitment Ceremony ④All attendees taking a commemorative photo, resolving to achieve victory in VISION 2027

FFWPU Korea Headquarters Mobilizes Full-Time **Members and Leaders for Gapyeong Flood Recovery Family Federation and Segye Ilbo Provide Relief Funds to Support Disaster Recovery Efforts**

Approximately 50 members from FFWPU Korea Headquarters participated in flood recovery activities in Bongsu-ri, Sang-myeon, Gapyeong-gun, which suffered major damage from torrential rains on July 29. Church members from across the nation had already been steadily participating in volunteer activities since the 22nd, and this day's activities were carried out at the request of Bang Sang-il, Chairman of the Sang-myeon Family Church Federation.









①FFWPU Heavenly Korea public leaders at the Sangmyeon Citizens Center after Flood Recovery Activities (29 Jul) ②FFWPU Heavenly Korea and the Segye Ilbo offering donations to support Gapyeong flood recovery (1 Aug) 3 Carrying out recovery work in the sweltering heat 4 Volunteers who participated in recovery activities gather in front of Willow Hill Cafe

Bongsu-ri, Sang-myeon, Gapyeong-gun, where the recovery activities took place, is a resort area that many people visit for summer vacation, but was turned into ruins in an instant due to this torrential rain. The public servants carried out recovery work clearing scattered stones, broken logs, and torn plastic, shedding precious sweat even in the sweltering heat.

Meanwhile, the Family Federation for World Peace and Unification and Segye Ilbo delivered 81 million won in relief funds collected for flood victims in Gapyeong-gun, Gyeonggi Province, who suffered major damage from recent record-breaking heavy rains.

Kim Young-seok, Vice President of FFWPU Korea, stated at the relief fund delivery ceremony held at Gapyeong County Office on August 1, "We offer our deepest condolences to Gapyeong residents who suffered damage from this flood," and "We hope that Gapyeong will recover to its original state as soon as possible."

Gapyeong County Governor Seo Tae-won said, "At this time when flood damage was so great, we are very grateful that the Family Federation and Segye Ilbo have taken precious steps for the Gapyeong region."

On this day, Gi-seong Lee, Director of HJ Heaven and Earth CheonBo Training Center and CheonShim Won President, delivered 21 million won in flood relief funds on behalf of True Mother. On July 29, Gapyeong Church had delivered 5 million won in relief funds for damage recovery to the Gyeonggi Province-Gapyeong County Integrated Disaster Site Support Headquarters.

An FFWPU Korea official said, "Being able to participate in this flood recovery activity was effective because churches nationwide had previously established sister relationships with township-level units in Gapyeong County," and "We believe that based on these connections, the mindset of recognizing this as everyone's difficulty and overcoming it together has been at work." 7

Steps of Peace Toward a Heavenly Unified Korea on the 80th Anniversary of Liberation '2025 Peace Road Unification March' Concludes **Magnificently at Hyojeong Cheonwon**

The '2025 Peace Road Unification March' came to a grand finale on August 12 with the dissolution ceremony of the expedition team at the Cheongshim International Youth Training Center.



1) Peace Road marchers arrive at the West Sea Lock Gate (11 Aug) @Peace Road Rally at the Cheongshim International Youth Training Center (12 Aug)



This year, marking the 80th anniversary of liberation, a special 'National Territory Expedition Unification March' was organized, featuring a 633-kilometer bicycle journey from Busan to Imjingak in Paju, adding greater significance to the event.

This journey included approximately 30 international students from 10 countries, including Korea, Japan, Iran, the Philippines, and the Democratic Republic of Congo. Despite battling torrential rain and scorching heat, every single participant completed the course without anyone dropping out. This event was co-hosted by the Peace Road Organizing Committee, the Universal Peace Federation (UPF), and the Citizens' Coalition for the North-South Unification Movement. As in previous years, it received active support from over 50 organizations and public institutions, including the Ministry of Unification, metropolitan cities and provinces nationwide, and local assemblies. The dissolution ceremony held at Hyojeong Cheonwon that day proceeded with the following program: welcoming ceremony for the world expedition team, congratulatory performances, opening remarks and congratulatory addresses, performances praying for peaceful unification, chorus of unification songs, and Peace Road cycling around Cheon Won Gung.

Minister of Unification Jung Dong-young, in a congratulatory message sent in advance, praised the participants, saying, "I am confident that each step you take today will rebuild the collapsed trust between North and South Korea one by one, and serve as the foundation for accelerating the era of peace."

Meanwhile, on the Peace Road Hyojeong Cheonwon stage, Moon Shin Whul from True Family conveyed congratulations and gratitude to the world expedition team that completed the journey. Following this, performances of True Mother's favorite songs "A Million Roses" and "Route 66" were presented, and as an encore, "True Mother's Grace" was sung, elevating the atmosphere.

The Korea Peace Road was held in approximately 30 cities and counties starting on June 14 in Goseong, South Gyeongsang Province, under the slogan "Steps of Peace Toward a Heavenly Unified Korea on the 80th Anniversary of Liberation." At each launching ceremony, local government heads, assembly chairpersons, and citizens came out to provide enthusiastic support.

The metropolitan and provincial events proceeded sequentially starting with Gwangju on July 24, followed by Jeju, Ulsan, Gyeonggi Province, Gangwon Province, Daejeon-Chungnam, and South Jeolla Province. The world expedition team's national territory journey, which began in Busan on August 6, passed through Geoje on the 7th, South Gyeongsang Province on the 8th, Daegu on the 9th, crossed Ihwaryeong Pass on the 10th, and successfully concluded the great march at Imjingak in Paju on the 11th. 🌈

2025 Summer Youth Hyojeong Special Workshop We Will Become True Children Who Represent Holy Mother Han True Mother

The '2025 Summer Youth Hyojeong Special Workshop' was held at HJ Heaven and Earth CheonBo Training Center from June 27–July 3, with 135 young people and university students from the future generation in attendance.



Hyojeong Special Youth Workshop participants pose after the opening ceremony (27 Jun)

This workshop was conducted with programs including education on the ChamBuMoRon and True Mother's life course, Holy Mother Han special jeongseong, and CheonShim Won special vigil conditions. Participants shared precious time becoming one in spirit and truth.

At the opening ceremony, Kim Young-seok, Vice President of Heavenly Korea, encouraged the participants, saying, "The ChamBuMoRon is the Word that becomes the center of life and it is an unchanging, truth," expressing his hope that this workshop would become a turning point in their lives.

During the workshop period, the Hyojeong special workshop participants joined in Holy Mother Han special jeongseong with deep hyojeong toward True Mother.

Through deep meditation for Holy Mother Han True Mother, they purified their hearts and bodies through prayer and praise. With hearts more gracious and grateful than ever before, they offered jeongseong with complete focus on True Mother, crying out "May Mother live in eternal health and happiness" and "Absolute protection of Mother." Yang Kwon-il, Director of the Future Talent

Department of Heavenly Korea, who delivered the lecture on True Parents and, conveyed that "the true purpose of life that future generations should pursue is to become objects of joy to Heavenly Parent," and "becoming one with True Mother means experiencing Heavenly Parent's heart and living with the heart of a parent."

In the evening, time was dedicated to education about True Mother's life and achievements based on the lecture content. Following this, the Family Department of Heavenly Korea emphasized through Blessing education in preparation for the 2026 Blessing Ceremony that "the Blessing is life's greatest expression of love offered to Heavenly Parent and a determination to practice true love." Participants resolved to participate in next year's Blessing Ceremony. The workshop participants shared reflections such as: "Going forward, we will become True Children who witness and convey love in the position of representing True Mother, and as True Children who will convey the boundless love that has been given to us to other Pure Water members and 2nd and 3rd generation members."

Korea Inter-Religious Council Hosts Meeting with Inter-Religious Leader Massimo Introvigne

The Korea Inter-Religious Council (KIRC) invited founder and Managing Director of the Center for Studies on New Religions (CESNUR), and held a meeting at the KIRC office in Cheongpa-dong, Yongsan-gu, Seoul on July 23.





①Interfaith Leaders meeting with Director Massimo Introvigne ②Director Massimo Introvigne speaking at the meeting

The meeting included Hong Yunjong, President of KIRC; the President of FFWPU Korea; Christian pastors An Jeong-su and Choi

Gil-chun; Yang Jong-eun, International Chairman of the Korea Christian Clergy Coalition (KCLC); and Lee Changgu, Chairman of Daejonggyo. They engaged in interreligious dialogue through a question-and-answer format with Director Massimo on various religious issues.

The President of FFWPU Korea explained to Dr. Massimo Introvigne the current situation facing Japan's Family Federation, which is confronting an upcoming appeal hearing regarding the corporate dissolution order request, and engaged in dialogue on the theme of state religious persecution.

Dr. Massimo emphasized, "It could be beneficial to hold conferences or forums that research the legislation supporting religious persecution and identify legally documented negative cases. There are even discussions about applying laws that infringe on religious freedom, such as France's Anti-Cult Law, in Japan and other countries. There is a need to continuously inform the international community, including the U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom, about these issues."

Dr. Massimo stated that the Japanese government's decision to dissolve the Family Federation violates international law on religious freedom, saying, "After the Prime Minister Abe incident, the Kishida Japanese government, being conscious of public opinion, changed its position within 24 hours from allowing corporate dissolution only through criminal law to permitting dissolution through civil law as well. This is a very extreme case that does not generally occur."

Dr. Massimo Introvigne is an Italian leading sociologist of religion and Managing Director of Center for Studies on New Religions (CESNUR), an international network of scholars studying new religious movements. He is an inter-religious leader who has served as a representative in activities combating racism, xenophobia, and discrimination for the Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe (OSCE), and as Chairman of the Observatory on Religious Freedom under Italy's Ministry of Foreign Affairs. \mathcal{P}

Korea Clergy Leadership Conference July Prayer Meeting: The Foundation Stone for Expanding Christian Environmental Rights

The Korea Clergy Leadership Conference (KCLC) prayer meeting was held on July 15 on the 4th floor of the Family Federation headquarters building in Cheongpa-dong, Yongsan-gu, Seoul.







①Religious leaders praying together ②All attendees pose for a commemorative photo ③Hong Yun-jong, Chairman of the Korean Christian Leadership Conference, giving a welcoming speech

This prayer meeting was a meaningful occasion to reaffirm the mission of inter-religious solidarity and peace amid recent inter-religious tensions within Korea and social misunderstandings surrounding the Family Federation. The clergy who attended the prayer meeting expressed deep concern about the religious persecution and misunderstandings that the Family Federation is experiencing, and conveyed deep respect and gratitude to Holy Mother Han, True Mother, who steadfastly follows Heavenly Parent's providence and practices the path of love and peace.

In particular, they prayed for True Mother's health and well-being, and pledged to unite and dedicate themselves more fully in upholding her will. The event began under the guidance of Chairman Yang Jong-eun of the Methodist Church. Pastor Shin Ho-cheol of Hanuri Church emphasized KCLC's identity and mission of advancing toward God through the representative prayer.

Following this, the Hyojeong Peace Unification Choir's praise song "Happiness" united the hearts of all participants. Pastor Han Won-jeon of the Christian Right Culture Practice Council emphasized through his sermon, based on Genesis chapters 1-2, "the awareness and practice of being participants in God's creative work."

Pastor Han also emphasized that "KCLC should take the lead in reclaiming the original mission of creation in accordance with the will of Holy Mother Han, True Mother, who is the founder."

Hong Yun-jong, Chairman of the Korea Clergy
Leadership Conference, emphasized in his greeting
that "KCLC, as a worship community transcending
denominations and sects, should practice the vision of
'One Family of Humankind under God' and contribute to
North-South unification and the realization of a Heavenly
Unified Korea." He requested that KCLC become the
foundation stone for expanding Christian environmental
rights. The unison prayer that day was led by CoChairman Pastor Seo Jin-woo. Under the message that
"prayer is not a simple request but deep communion with
Heaven and an expression of love," all participants prayed
with utmost sincerity and experienced the power of a
united community. "

Parents' Day Commemoration Event Held in Washington D.C. 'The Strength of Families is America's Strength' - Restoring Healthy Family Culture





The 'Parents' Day' commemoration event hosted by the Universal Peace Federation (UPF) Washington D.C.-Maryland-Virginia chapter was held on July 26 at the Washington Times Building.

At this event, 22 couples recommended by 12 religious organizations received exemplary awards in recognition of their dedication to the community and family, and congratulatory messages from local leaders were also shared.

Participants proclaimed the message "The strength of families is America's strength," making this an occasion to once again recognize the importance of restoring healthy family culture. \mathcal{P}

① Exemplary Family Devotion Award Recipients ② Commemorative Photo with all Attendees

Northeast America Blessed Children Summer Camp A Place to Build the Foundation of Faith and Share Brotherly and Sisterly Love





①Taking notes while during a lecture ②Summer Camp participants gathered for a photo

The Northeast America Blessed Children Summer Camp was held from July 25-27 at the New Jersey Family Church, with approximately 60 participants including young people preparing for the Blessing from 5 regions and staff members.

The camp became a place to build the foundation of faith through programs focused on the identity of blessed children, life of faith, True Mother's life course, and the meaning of the Blessing.

On the first day, Ms. Naomi Im gave a special lecture on the value and identity of being a second-generation member, and Mr. Jake Ravina, a UPA graduate and leader, delivered three lectures focusing on life of faith, True Mother's

life course, and the meaning of the Blessing, which resonated deeply with all participants.

Additionally, after watching a movie about parent-child relationships, participants wrote letters of gratitude to their parents, reflecting on the preciousness of family.

On the final day during Sunday Service, two participants shared their reflections, and together with a finale performance, they shared deep brotherly and sisterly love. \mathcal{F}

Vancouver Family Church, Future Generation Summer Workshop

Resolved to Grow as True Children Resembling True Parents





The Vancouver Future Generation Summer Workshop was held for two days from August 3-4 at the Vancouver Family Church in Canada.

This workshop was arranged as a venue for education on True Parents' life course and experiencing heart, with the theme "If I Were to Become True Parents," with members from Victoria Island and the Seattle area participating together.

During Sunday Service, through group meetings with members, they created a common understanding of heart regarding life of faith and each person's life, and through fundraising activities, they had time for experiencing faith by realizing the value of all creation that Heavenly Parent created.

Participants strengthened their relationships as a future generation community and resolved to grow as true children resembling True Parents through a life of attending Heavenly Parent and True Parents. \mathcal{P}

①Prayer at the Departure Ceremony for fundraising activities toward the restoration of all things ②Commemorative photo of the young generations members attending

World Christian Clergy Leadership Conference: July Monthly Webinar



①WCLC July Monthly Webinar Poster ②A view of the webinar participants

The World Christian Clergy Leadership Conference (WCLC) July monthly webinar was held on July 30 with the theme "Meeting with Holy Mother Han."

236 clergy members from 42 countries participated in this webinar, and the recorded webinar video was shared on Facebook and YouTube to convey the meeting's content to even more members.

Pastor T.L. Barrett conveyed the touching spiritual resonance he felt through his visit to Cheon Won Gung and meeting with the Inheritors of Heaven Love and Blessing, and Pastor John Jackson, President of ACLC, testified to the grace he received at the Cheon Won Gung entrance ceremony.

Meanwhile, Archbishop Sulanch Lewis also testified to his faith experiences, making this an occasion to empathize with and share Heaven's grace. \mathcal{P}

Albania Spiritual Education and Blessing Preparation Program: Pure Water Festival - Resolved to Become Pure Water Fulfilling Heavenly Parent's Dream



Albanian youth participating in the 13-day Youth Spirituality Training (27 Jun~9 Jul)

In Albania, spiritual education and Blessing preparation programs, along with a youth-centered 'Pure Water Festival,' have been successfully held, bringing new vitality into the local faith community.

The spiritual workshop brought together young people

and missionaries for education through lectures on True Parents' life course and the ChamBuMoRon, and through various participatory activities, the bonds between participants deepened.

The subsequent matching and Blessing preparation workshop featured lectures on the meaning of the Blessing and lineage conversion, and participants had time to prepare their inner selves and specifically prepare for the Blessing procedures.

The 'Pure Water Festival' held in early July brought together approximately 100 young people, families, and Ambassadors for Peace who spent meaningful time enriched by testimonies, cultural performances, and campfires.

Participants resolved to become Pure Water who will live the pure life that Holy Mother Han, True Mother, desires and fulfill Heavenly Parent's dream. 7

Ukraine Youth 21-Day Workshop Fruit Borne Even Amid Air Raid Sirens





The Ukraine Youth 21-Day Workshop was successfully completed amid spiritual grace from June 30-July 20.

Young people aged 17 to 30 participated in this workshop, with half of them being participants and new members who had been connected with the Family Federation for less than one year.

Despite the fear of air raid sirens that came frequently, the workshop proceeded without interruption until the

As a result, their efforts bore fruit through the witnessing of new members and the one-year dedication of second-generation youth. 7

①Ukrainian youth listening attentively to a lecture ②Sharing thoughts in a discussion after a lecture

Baltic Summer Camp 2025 'Taking Root and Bearing Fruit'





Baltic Summer Camp 2025 was held in Lithuania from July 20-25 with the theme 'Pure Water Festival.'

This camp brought together second-generation members from Lithuania, Latvia, Estonia, Ukraine, and Russia who united their will under the slogan 'Taking Root and Bearing Fruit.'

This camp, with participants ranging from Hyodeong youth to Seonghwa aged blessed children,, became true hope for the Baltic region as they found the roots of faith in nature and bore fruit as Pure Water. **\nabla*

① Hyodong Children's Cooking Program ② Members of the young generation attending the Baltic Summer Camp

Lebanon: Pure Water Youth Festival - Where Pure Water Becomes the Main Actors of Revival, Peace, and Unity



①Tug-of-war battle during the sports program ②Commemorative photo of all attendees

The Northern Lebanon 'Pure Water' Youth Festival was held on July 30, co-hosted by the Youth Federation, Family Federation, and Universal Peace Federation.

Approximately 80 young people participated in this event, and speakers emphasized that Pure Water are the main actors of revival, peace, and unity, conveying that young people are the hope of the future.

Participants pledged to form one community centered on Heavenly Parent while exchanging different cultural backgrounds, and resolved to join together in unity for peace.

India Sikkim State 50th Anniversary Commemoration Peace Initiative Launch First School-Based Peace Club Centered on True Parents' Vision





①Key leaders in attendance, including the Vice-Chairman of the Sikkim State Legislature @Commemorative photo of all participants following the Peace Club Founding Workshop

The Family Federation for World Peace and Unification India and Universal Peace Federation held a workshop to officially launch a peace initiative commemorating the 50th anniversary of India's Sikkim State on July 8-9.

The opening ceremony was presided over by the Deputy Speaker of Sikkim State Assembly with a total of 100 participants—one teacher and one student each from 50 high schools selected throughout Sikkim State. The Minister of Education and members of parliament also attended and conveyed messages of encouragement and congratulations.

This initiative, which establishes peace clubs in 50 high schools throughout Sikkim, is the first schoolbased peace club establishment recognized by the Indian state government, and was evaluated as an important achievement showing that Heaven's Providence and True Parents' vision are being realized in India as well. 7

Cambodia Family Federation: Pure Water Character Education Seminar Nurturing Pure Water Youth with Pure Hearts and Sense of Responsibility





The Cambodia Family Federation successfully held a 'Youth Character Education Program' at Sovannphum High School on July 9.

This seminar aimed to nurture 'Pure Water' youth and was composed of diverse programs including lectures and cultural exchanges, with 100 young people participating through cooperation between Japanese Heavenly Top Gun missionaries and Sovannphum High School.

Tang Kimsruy, President of Cambodia Family Federation, emphasized True Mother's expectations and vision for the future generation.

Participants promised to grow as talented individuals with pure hearts and a sense of responsibility. To

①Cambodia Pure Water Character Education trainees listening to a lecture ②Commemorative photo of the staff and trainees

Heavenly Asia Pacific Holds 23rd PCLC Online General Assembly Voices of Peace: Middle East Conflict and Reconciliation

The Pacific Christian Leadership Conference (PCLC) held its 23rd online general assembly on July 22 with the theme "Voices for Peace: Fellowship on Conflict and Reconciliation in the Middle East."

This general assembly, based on the biblical passage



from Matthew 5:9 "Blessed are the peacemakers," had approximately 600 participants from 17 countries who reflected on the values of harmony and peace.

PCLC Chairman Hori Masaichi emphasized the importance of solidarity centered on Creator Heavenly Parent, and Umberto Angelucci, Vice Continental Chairman of Heavenly Europe & Middle East, shared his ministry experience in Lebanon and conveyed his mission as a peace minister.

Rabbi Michael Shevack emphasized the importance of inter-religious understanding and respect, and stressed the realization of sustainable peace through mutual cooperation.

This general assembly was an occasion to renew their mission of peace as clergy and to once again confirm the importance of mutual cooperation. 7

Religious leaders participating in the PCLC Online Fellowship

Australia Melbourne Family Federation Holds Youth and Blessed Children Workshop Blessed Children and Youth Becoming One Centered on Heavenly Parent's Dream





The Australia Melbourne Family Federation conducted a 7-day workshop with the theme 'Heavenly Parent's Dream' for youth and blessed children from July 7-13.

This workshop was conducted with various programs that could strengthen community consciousness and build confidence.

For blessed children, various experiences were provided including archery, art, and Korean language education, while for youth, programs such as purity education, True Parents Theory lectures, and team building were provided, establishing this as a workshop where both blessed children and youth became more united.

- ①Seonghwa students participating in a game program
- ②Australia youth and Seonghwa students after the graduation ceremony

Solomon Islands New Hope Academy Holds 3-Day Leadership Youth WorkshopGrowing Faith Under True Parents and Growing as Future Generation Leaders



The Solomon Islands New Hope Academy held a 3-day leadership workshop for young people from July 3-6.

In the improved educational environment with True Parents' special support, missionaries and young people participated in a program that helped them grow their faith and develop as future generation leaders through lectures, group discussions, faith testimonies, and other programs.

One participant shared that they were deeply moved by the lectures and experienced significant changes in their faith. \mathcal{P}

A special lecture during the 3-Day Youth Leadership Workshop

Heavenly Asia Pacific: Fusion Fest 2025 - Cheon II Guk Youth Assembly

A Continental Gathering of Hearts, Cultures and Purpose



The 'Fusion Fest 2025: Cheon II Guk Youth Assembly' hosted by Heavenly Asia Pacific Family Federation was held both online and offline in the Philippines on July 27.

This event, co-organized by the Family Federation and youth organizations, was a venue of passion and unity with approximately 3,500 participants from over 30

countries under the theme 'A Continental Gathering of Hearts, Cultures and Purpose.'

Young people shared the value of unity through testimonies and various cultural performances centered on the spirit of 'faith, harmony, and tradition' that True Mother emphasized.

Community booths prepared by organizations under the Philippines Universal Peace Federation were also operated at the venue, creating a place of communication and participation for welcoming new members, activating inactive members, and fundraising for local projects. \mathcal{P}

①Key participants receiving their Ambassador of Peace appointments

②All the participants in the Asia-Pacific Youth Assembly

Heavenly Latin America Hyojeong Team 3-Day Special Workshop: Pure Water Youth Resolve Victory in Witnessing Activities Across 11 Countries





The 'Heavenly Latin America Hyojeong Team 3-Day Special Workshop' for 4-month witnessing victory was graciously conducted from July 28-30 at the Heavenly Latin America Continental Headquarters with 90 Pure Water youth in attendance.

This workshop was conducted with focus on establishing the foundation of CheonShim Won witnessing jeongseong and developing strategies for practical victory, targeting the 4-month witnessing victory that will begin in earnest from August.

The Pure Water youth from Heavenly Top Gun missionaries, Hyojeong Academy, and Hyojeongrang who participated in the workshop resolved to be dispatched to 11 countries of Heavenly Latin America and conduct witnessing activities for 120 days to achieve victory, grounded in the witnessing skills developed through this special workshop. 7

①Henrique Soares delivers the opening address during the Orientation Session ②Pure Water Youth join together to offer a praise song during the workshop

Peru UPF Holds National Business Forum Highlighting Peru's Role in the Global Economy





The 'National Business Forum' hosted by Peru UPF was held on August 11 with the theme 'Strengthening National Competitiveness and Economic Development' at the auditorium of the General Ramón Castilla Museum in Lima, Peru.

The participating panel included Dr. Miguel Ángel Rodríguez Mackay, Dr. Néstor Roque Solís, and Dr. Hugo Fernando Pala, who delivered keynote presentations and commentary.

Trevor Jones, President of Peru Universal Peace Federation (UPF), introduced UPF's mission and vision and emphasized the importance of peace activities and promoting global values.

At this event, 40 new Ambassadors for Peace were appointed, and Peru's role in the global economy was highlighted through keynote lectures on topics such as export brands, leadership, and national identity. 7

①Panel members who presented keynote speeches and led the discussions

2 Newly appointed Ambassador for Peace

Bolivia Hyojeong CheonBo Special Workshop Jeongseong and Determination to Fulfill True Parents' Will





The Bolivia Hyojeong CheonBo Special Workshop was held in Santa Cruz on August 10 with 348 participants including Family Federation leaders, blessed families, and members attending both online and offline.

Kim Seong-nam, Director of Heavenly Latin America CheonShim Won, created a spiritual atmosphere through the opening prayer and led the ancestor liberation ceremony and blessing ceremony.

Through the day's lectures, participants shared the significance of ancestor liberation and True Parents' vision of Heaven on Earth, gathered jeongseong with heavenly heart to fulfill that will, and this became an occasion to pledge to become one with True Parents and further expand the Cheon Il Guk environmental sphere. 7

- ①Ancestor Liberation Ceremony
- 2 Staff and participants in the Bolivia Hyojeong Cheonbo Special Workshop

West Africa Region: Ghana National President Leadership **Transition Ceremony**

Determination to Widely Spread True Mother's Love





The West Africa Region Ghana National President installation and inauguration ceremony was held in Accra, Ghana on July 13.

Through this leadership transition ceremony, the mission of former national President James Adu, who led the organization for 8 years and 5 months from February 2017, and Vice President Marte Whyte was taken over by the new national president. President Kwame Dadson Akins expressed his determination to widely spread the love of True Parents and Holy Mother Han, True Mother, contribute to society, and contribute to national development.

George Ogurie, West Africa Region Director, together with the former national president and vice president, offered words of encouragement and guidance to the newly appointed national president, pledging their continued support and active collaboration. To

①Newly installed National Leader Kwame Dadson Akins ②Members who attended the installation ceremony gather in front of the Accra-Ghana **Training Center**

Democratic Republic of Congo: Youth Summer Camp Aimed at Understanding the Cham Bu Mo Ron and True **Mother's Providence**





The Democratic Republic of Congo Youth Summer Camp began on July 13, launching a journey to awaken faith and dreams.

This camp was conducted with the goal of understanding the ChamBuMoRon and True Mother's providence.

The worship service commemorating the camp launch was attended by Jean-Pierre Kadima, Heavenly Africa Continental Director, and Sou Danwere, Central Africa Vice

Continental Director, who conveyed messages of encouragement to the youth.

The two leaders urged them to have the courage to choose the path of sacrifice and responsibility, centered on the theme 'Let us dedicate our one life and one youth to Heavenly Parent.'

On this day, participants shared deep inspiration through testimonies, praise, and resonating prayer, and strengthened their resolve toward True Parents' vision. 7

①Democratic Republic of the Congo youth offering a praise song ②Staff and participants of the Summer Youth Camp

Republic of South Africa: Future Generation 7-Day Workshop

Meaningful Time Experiencing Growth and Change





The Republic of South Africa Family Federation Future Generation 7-Day Workshop was held in Johannesburg from July 6-13.

This program brought together various age groups from Hyodeong youth to young adult groups, focusing on selfreflection and establishing life direction centered on True Parents' words.

The Hyodeong children built the foundation of faith through experience-centered education, and the youth group received education for instructor capacity building, cultivating the qualities of future leaders.

Participants had meaningful time experiencing growth and change by training their bodies and minds through daily lectures, team building, and climbing experiences. To

①Youth participants in the outdoor program ②After the 7-Day Young Generation Workshop graduation ceremony

Zambia: 'National Healing Through Religious Unity' Prayer Breakfast Resolution for Spiritual Solidarity and Peace





The Universal Peace Federation Zambia chapter, together with the Interreligious Association for Peace and Development (IAPD), held a prayer breakfast on July 22 in Lusaka with the theme 'National Healing Through Religious Unity.'

This event brought together leaders from various religious denominations including Christianity, Islam, Hinduism, and Bahá'í, as well as representatives from civil society.

This prayer meeting was held during the national mourning period following the passing of Zambia's 6th President, the late Edgar Chagwa Lungu, and became an occasion to strengthen resolve for spiritual

solidarity and peace.

Judith Mwila, Deputy Secretary-General of IAPD, emphasized the importance of spiritual solidarity transcending religious denominations.

Representatives from each religious denomination mourned the deceased and offered prayers for healing and reconciliation, and signed a joint declaration for peace and reconciliation.

The event was broadcast live nationwide on TV and radio, conveying deep resonance to the people. 7

①A religious leader delivers his message at the prayer breakfast ②Religious leaders who attended the prayer breakfast

East Africa Family Federation: Pure Water Youth Assembly An Opportunity to Strengthen Future Generation Solidarity





The East Africa Family Federation held a Pure Water Youth Assembly from August 9-10 at the Sasamoto Center in Nairobi, Kenya, with the theme 'Let's Flow Together, Let's Grow Together.'

This assembly became an opportunity to strengthen future generation solidarity with approximately 100 young people from 3 countries including Kenya, Rwanda, and Uganda participating both online and offline.

David Philly, East Africa Regional Director, encouraged the young people, saying, "You must become the light of True Parents in all providential fields."

Assembly participants reflected on Pure Water's identity and mission through lectures and discussions, reaffirming their commitment to solidarity and collective action. 7

- 1) All the participants at the Pure Water Youth Assembly
- ②Leaders from each region participating via ZOOM



PURE WATER





